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We drive superior profitability through outstandiig eXecution.
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Roper's niche market strategy has proven itself time and
again. After selecting end-markets with strong growth
fundamentals, we then identify niches in which we can
establish market leadership and a strong level of cus-
tomer intimacy. As a result, we realize significant and
consistent growth accompanied by high gross margins.
We have replicated this sequence of events repeatedly
as we have transtornted and expanded our businesses to
participate in a diverse range of niche markets.

Though our businesses collectively enjoy broad end-
market coverage, all Roper products and services share
a common attribute: improving customer performance
and effectiveness. In the cnergy market, for instance,
product applications are oriented toward improving
safety. quality, regulatory compliance and productivity.

WE FIND

UR NICH
AGAIN

Similarly, our RF products in the water, transportation.
education and healthcare markets either generate cash
for our customers or protect high-value assets.

Increasingly. businesses with large installed customer
bases and accompanying recurring revenue provide an
added degree of consistency to our performance. Our
most recent acguisition CBORD, for instance, gener-
ates almost half of its annual revenue from existing
customers through annual, prepaid subscription fees.
Inv addition to a dependable source of revenue, an
installed customer base also creates an exceptional
level of customer intimacy that helps us better antici-
pate customer needs and develop new solutions to
meet them,
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Operating Cash Flow Grew To

$ 3 ‘4’4’ Million For 2007,
1 6% Of Revenue

ASSET-LIGHT BUSINESS MODEL

Onur tuisiness madel mrinionizes eapital expenditure
requiremients in favor of intellecinal capital, applicaiion
engineering expentise and dhanned expansion oppertunities
0 drive grauth,

WE UNDERSTAND

LESS ASSET
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We are firm believers chat less ofeen equals imore
and simpler is always betrer.

Wich a business model thac is asser light. our
operations require less working capital so that
more cash can be deploved toward growth
investments on behalf of our sharcholders. We
have evolved this model over the past five vears
by building less capital-intensive businesses and
ntatntaining a sharp focus on reductions in
inwventories and receivables. During chis time
period our net sworking capital has been reduced
from 189 percent of sales to 10 percent. This has
treed up over $200 million in cash to invest in
other grovweh areas.

Across the enterprise, governance processes
and common performance meerics, such as
break-even analysis. working capital efficiency
and cash retarn on investment, drive financial
discipline. As a result, our management reams
remain focused on cash fTow groweh and disci-
plined asset investnrent.

Active leadership at the enterprise Tevel also 1s
critical. We bring scale and perspective to our
business units. buealso purture enereprencurship
to maintain market agilicy. Our managenient

philosophy unites diverse businesses by reward-

ing excellence rather than conformity. Similarly,
we believe the mose effective way to continually
grow profitability is by stimulating sales and
nuarket growth, as opposed to solely relying on
cost reduetion.

Roper’s business performance is driven by
motivation, continuous mproveiment and an
avid desire for growth = all of which leads to an
eivironment in which excellence and superior
performance is expected and delivered.

ROPLR INDUSTRIES, INC | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT 7




APPLICATIONS

CBORDs “one card in the untler™ sofyion fucilitutes campues

tramsuceions aned access o seatred areas,

WE JD@ OUR HOMEWORK
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EXPANDING RF TECHNOLOGY

TR R EBITDA Increased $ l@MillionJ
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Bran Jellison
Chairman, President and Chicf Exeentive Qfficer

SHAREHOLDERS:

growth characteristics.

In 2007, these shwple ideas produced powerful
results once again. 1t was a milestone year as
Roper crossed the $2 billion sales threshold, with
revenue of 82.1 billion, an increase of 24 percent
from 20006, Net carningy increased 29 percent
to $250 mithion. As always, cash metrics tell the
real story. We achieved significant margin
expansion as EBITIDA margins increased to
25.2 percent, demonstrating operating excellence
throughour the Company. Margin expansion
combined with continued improvements in net
working capital drove record operating cash flow

of $344 million, a 31 percent increase over 2006,

Capital Structure Grows Stronger
Improved working capital perforimance is the
result of vur multi-year focus on inventories,
receivables and payables. Since 2002, our

efforts in these areas have driven significans

1O ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC | 2007 ANNUAL HEFORY

We drive diversified grownls to create superior vahie for sharcholders by doing what
we do best: generating high gross wmargins to convert into compelling cash flow;
ficlding an outstanding operational teani to exeaute our strategy; and refvesting
cash to grow existing businesses and acquire additional companies with strong

reductions in net working capital. Today, net
working capital represents only 10 percent
of sales. Put into context, without these
improvements over the past five years, we
would have needed 3200 million ore in cash
investiment i order to generate the $2.1 billion
m sales chat we achieved in 2007,

QOur growth strategies are not dependent
on significant invesunents in properey, plant
and equipment: instead, we utilize intellectual
capital. application engineering expernse. new
product development. distribution channel
expansion and customer inthwacy to drive
sales growth, With impressive operating cash
flow and limited capiral expenditures, we
have the flexibility w pursue and finance
acquisitions thac bring areractive new growth
opportunities, while maintaining a strong

balance sheet, The strength of our capial




structure was underscored last year as we achieved

investment grade recogmition, another milestone
for the Company.

Recent acquisition financing demonstrates
the strength Roper’s capital structure has arained
in recent vears. When the Company bought
Neptune in December of 2003, it required a
complete recapitalization of the balance sheet
through the issuance of equity, convertible
sccurities and public debt in order to finance
the 8300 million purchase. In contrast, over the
past 15 months, we have deployed $474 million
to complete mransacdons that expand our presence
in protective technologies and the RF market.
These ransactions have been funded entirely
out of free cash flow and our existing bank debt
facility. In addition, cash continues to flow o
sharcholders. During 2007, Roper increased its

dividend for the 15th consecutive year.

Secular Markets Drive Growth

The execution of our strategies has transforimed
the Company over the past four years. Revenue
has tripled, while net income has increased

over five times 2003 levels. To appreciate

Roper’s ability to grow going forward, it is
important to understand the fundamentals that
have fueled this growrh. First, we choose our
end-markets well. The need for value-added
applications in markets such as water, energy,
healthcare and RFID technologies is strong,
consistent and growing. Equally important

are the end-markets that we choose to avoid,
namely those with cyclical exposure such
as the housing, capital equipment, financial
services and automotive sectors. In fact, we
further reduced our exposure to the automo-
tive market in 2007 by exiting the motion
imaging business.

International sales are another important
aspect of our end-markets today. Global markets
comprised 41 percent of total revenue in 2007,
providing further diversification to our business.
Our greater presence in global markets helps
balance over reliance on the domestic economy,
and, more importantly, expands opportunities
for growth. During 2007, our TransCore business
successfully completed the initial phases of
a major tolling project in the Middle East,

and our Neptune business received its first

ROPER INDUNTRIES, ING | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT 1
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LETTER TO
S H A R E H O L D E RS « Contined

When we are asked, “What should sharcholders expect from Roper going
Sorward?” Our answer is “More of the same” — ontstanding exceution,
compelling cash flow, sharcholder value creation. It really is just that simple.

significant order beyond North Amenica, We
are well-positioned to capitalize on further
international expansion oppurtunities through-

out the Company.

Recurring Revenue Delivers Consistency
Organic growth s another force within Roper.
Our application expertise drives many of our
businesses, Whether it is water meter usage and
collection, tolling and traffic solutions, freight
matching and logistics, energy systems or patient
pasitioning devices, we make a imeaningful
difference to our customers’ businesses. The value
that our solutions deliver resuls in a high degree
of customer intimacy that we can further lever-
age into new sales. Increasingly. onganic growth
also ts a function of a large, installed customer
hase that generates recurring and predictable
revente (o provide a significant level of buile-in
consistency = a proninent theme in many of

our recent business investments.

Cash Deployment Creates
Shareholder Value
Qur acquisition process is a proven value builder.

From bolt-on purchases that augment an existing

growth platform to larger transactions that
open new end-markets, we are expanding our
market presence through our highly disciplined
acquisiton and integration process.

Over the past 12 months, we have
completed a mnmber of bolt-on acquisitions.
Three of these — Roda Deaco, Dynamic
Instrumers and Hardy Instruments = have
expanded our protective technology solutions
by opening new distribution channels and
complementing existing product lines. Qther
bolt-on acquisitions have enhanced our suite of
solutions and applications in the areas of radio
frequency and life science.

The effectveness of our acquisition process is
evident in the recent purchase of” The CBORID
Group. As the Jeading supplicr of integrared
card systems, security solutions, and food and
nutrition management software, CBORD
offers us a combination of opportunities in the
educarional and healthcare markers. CBORD
essentially provides a “one card in the wallet”
solution 1o universities and colleges that enables
students and staff o manage their use of campus

facilities, conduct transactions and gain access

to authonzed areas. The “one card in the wallet”
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solution works effectively in hospital and managed
care facilities also, where their unique needs
for nutrition therapy and food management
services are growing. The potential to apply
these solutions to other types of multi-facility,
campus-like environments provides still more
opportunities for growth.

Today, CBORD’s blue—hip customer base
includes a broad range of education institutions
and healthceare facilities. Yet, only 15 percent of
these customers currently utilize the full suite
of CBORD services, creating significant long-
term growth opportunities with these existing
customers. CBORD’s customer relationships
also provide distribution expansion potential
for our other RF businesses. In tum, our exist-
ing presence in international markets offers

CBORD new expansion possibilities.

Fundamentals Look Strong in 2008
Roper’s record performance in 2007 was broad
based with solid contributions from each of
our operating segments. As we look into 2008
and beyond, we expect our growth strategics
to serve us well. This is due to our presence

in diverse, niche markets, and to our 7,000
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employees who drive growth inside our unigue
grovernance processes. The Company is in an

exceptionally strong position today. We have

evolved into a diversified growth company that
enjoys the nimbleness of a small-cap organiza-
tion and the scale of a mid-cap enterprise. With
a business model and strategies that scale easily,
the Company can sustain this unique dynamic
as we continue to grow. When we are asked,
*“What should shareholders expect from Roper
going forward?” Qur answer is “More of the

same”” — outstanding execution, compelling cash

flow, sharcholder value creation, It really is just

that simple.

Sincerely,

Brian Jellison

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

ROFER INDUSTRIES, INGC | 27 ANNUAL REPORT 13
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MORE THOUGHTS ABOUT
DIVERSIFIED GROWTH

A CONVERSATION WITH
BRIAN JELLISON

Are there any parallels that investors can draw between the Company’s expected
performance in 2008 and its performance in 2000 and 2001 when the U.S. economy
was significantly weakened?

%a t

Roper is an entirely different company today
than it was in 2000; there is no comparison.
I 2000, Russian energy markets and
capital spending in semiconductors were
significant sales drivers. Today, neither is
material to our business, and secular growth
in water, RFID and protective technologies
is driving the vast majority of sales. Qur

business mode] also has a high degree of
recurring revenue that helps to offset the
risk of economic downturn, and the asset-
light nature of the model helps to reduce
inventory risks. Eight years ago, Roper was
a holding company. Today. we are a diversi-
fied growth company with a strong track
record of outstanding operational execution,

is your outlook for 2008 in terms of performance?

Confident. We entered the first quarter
with a record backlog, which sets us up
for a very strong year. Qur confidence,
however, is based on more strategic mattens.
Consider what we do for our customers.
We help urilitics generate cash for infra-
structure improvements. We help companies
protect high-value assets. We enable custom-
ers to increase cfficiency, improve safety,
measure quality and comply with regulatory
requirements — all important, often essential,
functions that customers are not going 1o

14 ROPER IMIDUSTRIES, INC | 2007 ANNUAL REFORT

suspend even in a weaker economy. We
also do not participate in many markets
where discretionary spending is a significant
issue. Water, RFID, energy, healtheare
and education — these are all end-markets
that conrinue through economic cycles.
Finally, it is warth notinyg that 41 percent
of our 2007 sales were generated in
non-U.S. markets, which should further
help offset potential weakness in the
domestic economy.




With the recent acquisition of CBORD, Roper has now entered the education
market. Why does this market appear attractive to the Company?

A

CBORD is another wonderful invesument
for us. The opportunities to deploy CBORID
products and services are very exciting. Just
like Neptune and TransCore, we have
acquired a company which is a cash provider
for its customers. Adoption rates for CBORD
technologies are early in their application,
as were those of Neprune and TransCore,
While 750 universitics employ some level
of CBORID) products, many have only
begun to deploy tie full range of products
and services they will utilize in the years
ahead, CBORD's solutions generate a high
level of customer loyalty. Adoption rates for
the “one-card-in-the-wallet” access control
and cash transaction ntegration offer com-
peliing opportunities for new and existing
customers. The education markets are secular
in nature. Pressures for added security and

access control in campus sicuations are
increasing dramatically. Existing distribution
networks do not always serve the needs of
these customers in an optinmum way. The
experience gained by having the broadest
installed network and widest level of cus-
tomer service available to this growing niche
market is a significant competitive advantage.
CBORID is very well positioned as the market
leader to capture these new opportunitics.
Finaily, serving the education market
demands is proving to be similar o the needs
of hospitals and managed care facihities.
Our existing wireless sensor technologies
and RFID logistics and transportation
applications have immediate synergies with
the education and healthcare markets
CBORD serves so well today.

Over the past few years, Roper has invested $1.8 billion in acquistions.
should shareholders expect going forward on the acquisition front?

What

A

They should expect us look for companies
that meet the same criteria that Neptune,
TransCore, CBORI and all of our other
acquisitions have met. We will look for
asset-light businesses that are cash accretive
with low capital requirements. Our diligence
is going to focus on market structure and
growth drivers. We're going to look for good
companies that are market leaders in niche-

oriented businesses. We're going to look
for companies we can grow by stimulating
progress while maintaining management
continuity. When we find companies that
mivet these criteria, we make a move. When
we don't find them, we wait for the right
opporunity. Based on our capital structure
and cash flow. we would expect 1o invest
up to 8300 million or more each year,

As Roper grows and acquires more businesses, how does the Company
maintain its market agility while also realizing scale advantages?

We are fimn believers thar business expansion
does not have to be accompanied by business
complexity. Qur success is based on lever-
agang sinple ideas and common govemance
practices across our busimesses. Roper busi-
ness units enjoy a high degree of autonomy w
exccute their growth strategics, which ensures
that we remain a highly entreprencurial

organization. Market-focused segments help
us realize scale benefics. At che top, we keep
our corporate structure very simple. We do
not depend upon layers of management.
Rather, we create powerful results by sticking
to the basics, exercising financial discipline and
making shareholder value our top priority.

ROPLR INDIUSTROES, ING | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT LS
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PART 1

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

OUR BUSINESS

Raoper [ndustries, Inc. (" lRoper™ or the “Company™) was incorporated on December 17, 1981 vader the laws of the State
of Defaware, We are a diversified growth company chat designs. manufactures and distribures energy systems and contrals,
scientific and industrial imaging products and software, industrial technology products. and radio frequency (R F) products
and services. We marker these products and services to selected segments of a broad range of markets, including RF
applications, water, encrgy, rescarch and medical. security and other niche markers,

We pursue consistent and sustainable growth in sales and carnings by emphasizing continuous improvement in the operating
performance of our existing businesses and by acquiring other carefully selected businesses that offer high velue-added
services, engineered products and solutions and are capable of achicving growth and maintaining high margins. We
compete in many niche markets and believe chac we are the market leader or a competitive alternarive to the marker
leader in the wajority of these nrarkets.

We continued our grawth in 2007 from internal growth and the full-year contributions from the 2006 acquisitions of
Sinmed Holding International BV ("Sinmed ™) on April 5, 20006, Intellitrans, LLC (" Intellitrans™) on April 26, 2006,
Lumenera Corporation (“Lumenera™) on July 25, 2006, AC Analytical Controls Holding BV, (“"AC Controls™) on
August 8, 20006 and Dvnisco Parent, Inc. ("Dyniseo™) on November 30, 2006, We acquired JLT Mohile Computers,
Inc. (“JLT™) on February 21, 2007, DY Instruments nn February 28, 2007, Roda [Deaco Valve Lud., ("Raoda Deaco™)
on March 22, 2007, Dyoanvie sstruments. Inc,, (CDynamic Instruments”™) including its wholly-owned subsidiary,
Hardy Instruments, Tnc., on June 21, 2007, and Black Diamond Advanced Technotopy, LLC, ("Black Diamond™) on
Seprember 24, 2007, all of which were purchased tor cash and financed through borrowings under our credit agreement
and cash generated from operations,

During the fourth quarter of 2007, we contributed the Redlake Motion product line and working capital for a minority
investment in Integrated Design Touls, Tnc.

All reports filed electronically by Roper with the United States Sceurities and Exchange Conunission {“SEC”), including
our Anuual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and our umm:\l proxy
statements. as well as any ameadments to those reports, are accessible at no cost on our website it www rope QL
Thuse filings are also accussible on the SEC's website ac wwwisee pov. You may also read and copy any material Roper hlc
with the SEC ax the SEC's Public Reference Room at 18} F Street, NLE.. Washington, 12.C. 2054Y. You may obtain infor-
mation on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330, The Company's Corporate
Governance Guidelines: the charters of the Audit Conmmitter, the Compensation Commictec, and the Nominaring and
Governance Committee; and the Code of Business Conduct & Echics are also available on the Company’s website,

We have included the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer certifications regarding Roper's public
disclosure required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Qxley Act of 2002 as Exhibits 31,1 and 31.2 of this report. Additionally,
Roper filed with the New York Stock Exchange (the “NYSE™) the Chief Executive Officer certification regarding
Roper's compliance with the NYSE's Corporate Governance Listing Standards (the "Listing Standards™) pursuant to
Section 303A.12(a) of the Listing Standards. The certification was filed with the NYSE on June 6, 2007 and indicated
chat the Chief Exccutive Officer was not aware of any vielatians of the Listing Standards by the Company.
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MARKET SHARE. MARKET EXPANSION, AND PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

Leadership with Engineered Content for Niche Markets. We have developed and maintained a leading position in many
of our markets. We believe our imarket positions are actributable co the echnical sophistication of our products. the
applivations expertise used to ereate our advaneed products and systems, and our distribution and service capabilities,
Qur operating units grow their businesses through new product developiment and development of new applications and
services for existing products to satisfy customer needs, [naddition, our operating units continue o grow our custoiner
base by expanding our distribution, selling other products through our existing channets and entering adjacent markets,

Diversified End-Markets and Geagraphic Reach, Over the past deeade, we have strategically expanded the number of
end-markets we serve to increase revenue and business stability and expand our epporcunities for growth. We have a
global presence. with sales of products manufactured and exported from the U.S. and manufactured abroad and sold 1o
customiers outside the ULS. accounting for $839 million in 20017, compared 1o SO10 million in 2006 Information reganding:
our international operations is set forth in Note 14 of che Notwes to Consolidated Financial Statcements included in this
Anoual IReport on Form 1=K {*Annual Report™).

Researcl and Development. We conduct applied research and developmwent 1o improve the quatity and performance of our
praducts and to develop new technologies and producrs to enter new imarkets. Owr research and development spending
increased to $67.4 million in 2007 as compared o $38.6 and $33.3 million in 2066 and 2005, respectively. The dollar
anmunt of research and development expense in 2007 increased versus 2006 and decreased stightly as o percent of sales as
our internal sales have grown, We expect the dolar amount spent on research and development activities 1o rise in 2008
as a result of the acquisitions of JLT. Roeda Deaco, 12} Instruments, Dynantic Instruments and Black Diamond in 2007,

QUR BUSINESS SEGMENTS

During 2006, Roper consolidated the number of reporting segments from five to four. reflecting the continued
implementation of its market-fucus strategy. oper's four segnents are: Industrial Technology, Energy Systems and
Controls, Scientific and Industrial Imaging and RF Technology. All prior year comparisans have been restated to
conform to the current year presentation, Financial information about our business segments is presented in Note 14
of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemems.,

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY

Our Industrial Technology segment produces industrial pumps, eguipment and comuomables for materials analysis,
industrial leak testing equipment, flow measurement and metering equipment, and water meter and antomatic meter
reading (AMR) products and systems. These products and solutions are provided through six U.S.-based and two
European-based operatiog anits. For 2007, this segment had net sales of §644.4 million, representing 30.7% of our total
nersales,

Industrial Pumps. We manufacture and distribute o wide variety of pumps. These primps vary significanely in complexicy
and in pumping method employed, which allows for the movement and application of a diverse range of liquids and solids
including low and high viscosity liquids, high solids conent slurrics and chemieals, Qur pumps are used in farge and diverse
sets of end-markets such as oil and was, agriculeural, water and wastewater, medical, chemical and general industrial.

Marerials Analysis Equipment and Consuntables. We manufacture ancd sell equipment and supply various types of
consumables necessary o extract and shape certain marerials for production and to prepare materials samples for testing
and analysis. These products are used mostly within che acadensic. govermment research, clectronics and material science
end-user markes.

Industrial Leak Testing Equipment. We manufacture and sell products and systems ta est for leaks and confirm the
integrity of assemnblics and sub-assemblics i autonotive, medical, industrial and consumer products applications.

Flow Measurement Equipment, We nunufacoure and distribute turbine and positive displacenient How eters, emissions

measurement equipment and How eter calibration products for acrorpace. automotive, power generation and other
tndustrial applications.
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Water Meter and Antomatic Meter Reading (AMR) Products and Systems. We manutacture and distribute several classes
of water meter products serving the residential, and certain comimercial and industrial water management markets. and
several lines of autemaric merer reading products and systems serving these markets.

Backlog. The Industrial Technology operaring units” sales reflect a combination of standard products and specifically
engineered, application-specific product. Standard products are typically shipped within twa wecks of receipt of order,
with certain valve and pump products shipped on an immediate basis. Application-specific products typically ship
within 6 10 12 weeks following receipt of order. However, larger project orders and bianket purchase orders for certain
original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs. may extend shipment for longer periods. This segmenc’s backlog of firm
unfilled orders, including blanket purchase orders. totaled $93.1 million at December 31, 2007, as compared 1o
$95.5 million at December 31, 2006,

Distribution and Sales. Distribution and sales occur through direct sales personnel, manufucturers’ representatives
and distributors.

Customers. No customer was responsibic for as much as [0% of chis segment’s net sales for 2007

ENERGY SYSTEMS AND CONTROLS

Our Energy Systems and Controls segment principally produces control systems, fluid properties testing cquipment,
industrial valves and controls, machinery vibration and other non-destructive inspection and measurement products and
solutions, which are provided through six U.S.-based and two European-based operating units. For 2007, this segment
had net sales of $316.4 million, representing 24.6% of our tatal net sales, .

Control Systems, We manufacture controf systems and panels and provide related engineering and commissioning services
for turbomachinery applications, predominately in energy markets,

Fluid Propertics Testing Equipment, We manufacrure and selt automated and manual test equipment to determine physical
and elemental properties, such as sulfur and nitrogen content, fash point, viscosity, freeze point and distillacion, of liquids
and gases for the petroleum and other industeies,

Industrial Valves and Contrels. We manufacture and distribute a varicty of valves, sensors, switches and contrel products
used on engines, compressors, turbines and other powered cquipment for the oil and gas, pipeline, power generarion,
marine engine and general industrial markets. Many of these products are designed for use in hazardous environments.

Sensors and Controls. We manufacture sensors and control equipment, including pressure sensors. femperature sensors,
measurement instrunents and coutrol software for global process industries,

Non-destructive Inspection and Measwrement Instriunentation, We manufacture non-destructive inspection and
measurement solutions, including measurement probes, robotics, and machinery vibration sensors. switches and
transmitters. These solutions are applied principally in energy markets. Many of these products are designed for
use in hazardous environments.

Backlog. The Energy Systems and Controls operating units’ sales reflect 3 combination of standard products and large
enginecred projects. Standard products generally ship within two weeks of receipt of order., and large engineered projects
may have lead times of several months. As such, backlog nay Auctuate depending upon the timing of large project awards.
This segment's backlog of firm unfilled orders totaled $93.1 million at December 3¢, 2007, compared to $79.2 million
at December 31, 2006,

Distribution and Sales. Distribution and sales occur through direct sales offices, manufacturers’ representatives and
distributors in both the U.S. and various other countries,

Customers. None of this segment’s custoniers accounted for as much as 10% of its nexsales in 2007,
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SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL IMAGING

Qur Scientific and Indlustrial limaging segment principally offers high-performance digital imaging products and software,
patient positioning products and software in medical applications and handheld and vehicle mount computers and soft-
witre. These products and solutions are provided through five U.5-based and two Canadian-based operating units. For
2007, this segment had netsales of $376.2 million, representing 17.9% of our total net sales,

Digital Intaging Products and Software. We manufacture and sell extremely sensitive, high-perfonmance charged ecuple
device (“CCD™) and complementary metal vxide semiconductor (*CMOS™) camieras, detectors and related software for
a variety of scientific and industriad uses which require high resolution and/or high-speed digital video, including trans-
mission electron microscopy and spectroscopy applications. We principally sell these products for use within academic,
governmment research. semiconductor, security, automotive, and other cud-user markets such as biological and material
science, They are frequently incorporated into products by QEMs.

Patient Positioning Products and Software. We manufacture and sell patient positioning devices, image-guided therapy
software, and supply diagnostic and therapeutic disposable products used in conjunction with ultrasound imaging for
wininally invasive medical procedures.

Handheld and Vehicle Mount Computers and Software. We nuanufacture and sell fully rugged handhceld and vehicle mownt
computers for utility, principally warer management, and non-utility markets and we develop and sell software to assist
in wtility meter reading and service order inanagement,

Backlog. Qur Scientific and lndustrial huaging segnient companies have lead times of up to several manths on many of
their product sales, although standard products are often shipped within two weeks of receipt of order. Blanket purchase
orders are placed by certain QEMs and end-users. with continuing requirciments for fulfillment over specified periods
of time. The segment’s backlog of firm unfitled arders. including blanket purchase orders, totaled $74.8 million at
Pecember 31, 2007, as compared to $68.0 million ar December 31, 20006.

Distribition and Sales. Distribution and sales occur through direct sales personnel, manufacturers’ representatives, value
added resellers (*VARS”), OEMs and distributors,

Customers. No customer was responsible for as much as 10% of this segment’s oot sales for 2007,

KF TECHNOLOGY

Our RF Technology sepment provides radio frequency identification (ILF1D). satellite-based communication technologies
and software solutions thar are used primarily in comprehensive toll and traffic systems and processing, security and access
control, freight matching, maobile asset tracking, and water sub-inetering and remote temperature monitoring appli-
cations. These products and solutions are provided through three U.S.-based operating units. This segment had sales
of $563.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, representing 26.9% of our total net sales.

Backlog. Backlog typically Ancruares significantly depending on the timing of large project awards. Standard products
typically ship within two wecks of receipt of order. This segiment’s backlog of finin unfilled orders totaled $271.3 mil-

lion at December 31, 2007, compared to $261.2 million at December 31, 2006.

Distribution and Safes. Distribution and sales vceur through direct sales personnel. manufacrurers’ representatives
and distributors.

Cusromers. No customer was responsible for as much as 1U% of this sugiment’s et sales for 2007,
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MATERIALS AND SUPPLIERS

We believe that inost materials and supplics used by us are readily available from numerous sources and suppliers
throughout the world. However, some of our components and sub-assemblics are currently available from a limited
number of suppliers. Some high-performance components for digital imaging products can be in short supply and/or
supplicrs have occasiomal difficulty manufacturing such components to our specifications. We regularly investigate and
identify alcernative suurces where possible, and we believe that these conditions equatly affect our competitors. Thus
far, supply shortages have not had a material adverse effect on Roper’s sales, although delays in shipments have occurred
following such supply interruptions.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS AND OTHER GOVERNMENTAL REGULATION

Qur operations and properties are subject to laws and regulations relating to environmental protection, including laws
and regulations governing air emissions, water discharges. waste management and workplace safety. We use, generate,
and dispose of hazardous substances and waste in our operacions and, as a result, could be subject to potentially material
liabilities relating to the investigation and clean-up of contaminated properties and to claims alleging personal injury.
We are required continually to conform our operations and properties to these taws and adapt o regulatory requirements
in all countries as these requirements change. We have experienced, and expect to continue 1o experience, modest costs
relating to our comphiance with environmental laws and regulations. In connection with our acquisitions, we may assume
significant enviranmenial tiabilities, some of which we may not be aware of, or may not be quantifiable, at the time of
acquisition. In addition. new laws and regulations, stricter enforeement of existing laws and regulations, the discovery of
previously unknown contamination or the imposition of new clean-up requirements could increase our environmental
compliance costs or subject us to new or increased liabilities.

COMPETITION

Generally, our products and sotutions face significant competition, usually from alimited number of competitors. We
believe that we are a leader in most of our markets, and vo single company competes with us over a significans number
of product lines. Competitors might be large or small in size. often depending on the tife cycle and maturity of the tech-
nology employed. We compete primarily on product quality, performance, innovation, technology, price, applications
expertise, distribution channel access and customer service capabilitivs,

PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

In addition to trade secrets, unpatented know-how, and other intellectual property rights, we own or license the righes
under a number of patents, trademarks and copyrights relating to cerain of our products and businesses, We also employ
various methods. including confidentiality and non-disclosure agreements with emiployees, to proteet our trade seerets
and know-how. While we belicve that our operating units are not subseantially dependent on any single paten, erademark,
copyright, or other item of intellectual property or group of patents, trademarks or copyrights. the product development
and market activities of Compressor Conerols, Neptune Technology, TransCore and our medical and imaging businesses,
in particular, have been planned and conducted in conjunction with continuing patent and license strategies.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately 7,100 tatal ciaployees, with approximately 3,200 Jocated in the Unired
States. Approximately 275 of our employees are subject to collective bargaining agreements. We have not expericnced
any work stoppages and consider our relations with our ciplovees o be good.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS

Our indebiedness may affect our business and may restrict aur operating flexibility.

As of December 31, 2007, we had approximately $1.06 billion in total consalidated indebtedness. tn addition, we had
approximately $344 million undrawn availability under our senior seeured credit facilicy. Qur total consolidated debt
could increase using this additional borrowing capacity, Subject to certain restrictions contained in vur senior secured
credic facility and other debe agreaments, we may incur additional indebtediess in the future, including indebtedngss
incurred to fnance, or which is assumed in connection with acquisitions.

Our level of indebtedness and the debt servicing costs assuciated weith that indebtedness conld have important effects
on our operations and business strategy. For example, our indebredness could:

* place us at a competitive disadvantage relative to our comperitors, some of which have tower debt service

obligations and grearer financial resources than us:;

» limit our ability to barrow additional funds;

= limit our abibity 1o complete future acquisitions:

* limit our ability to pay dividends;

* limit our ability to make capital expenditores: and

* increase our valnerability 1o general adverse cconomic and industry conditions,

Our ability to make scheduled payments of principal of, to pay interest on, or to refinance our indebredness and to sarisfy
our other debt obligations will depend upon our future operating performance, which may be affected by factors beyond
our control, In addition, there can be no assurance that tuture borrowings or equity financing will be available to us on
favorable terms for the payment or refinancing of our indebredness, I we are unable to service our indebtedness, our
business, financial condition and results of operations would be materially adversely affected.

operating resuits and maintain complianee with specified financial racios, Qur ability 1o mevt the financial covenants or
requircinents i our senior secured credic facility nay be affected by eveitts beyond our control, and we may not be able
to satisfy such covenants and requirements, A breach of these covenams or our inability to comply with the financial
ratios, tests or other restrictions contained in our senior secured credit facility could result inan event of default under
thix facility, which in turn could resule in an event of default under the terms of our other indebredaess, Upon the oceur-
rence of an event of default under our senior secured credie facility and the expiration of'any grace periads, the lenders
conld ¢leet ro declare all amounts outstanding wnder the faciliry, together with acerued intevest. to be immediately due
and payable. I this were to occur, our assets may not be sufficient to fully repay the amounts due uader this facility or
our other indebtedness.

Unfavorable changes in foreign exchange rates may significantly harm our business,

Several of our operating companies have transactions and balances denominated in currencics other than the U.S. dollar.
Must of chese cransactions and balanees are denominated in curos, Canadian dollars, HBritish pounds, anish krone and
Japanese yen, Sales by our operating companics whose functional currency is not the U.S. dotlar represented approximately
28% of vur total net sales for the year ended ecember 31, 2007, compared to 29% for the vear ended December 31,2006,
Unfavorable changes in exchange rates between the ULS. dollar and those currencies could significantly reduce our
reported sales and carnings, At present, we do not hedge against foreign currency risks,
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We export a significant portion of onr products. Difficulties associated with the export of onr products conld harm
onr business.

Sales to custoaners outside the ULS. by our businesses located in the U.S, account for a significant portion of our net
sales. These sales accounted for approximately 17% and 14% of our net sales for the years ended December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2006, respectively, We are subject to risks that could limit our ability to export our products or otherwise
reduce the demand for these products in our foreign markets. Such risks include, without limitation, the following:

« unfavorable changes in or noncompliance wich U.S. and other jurisdictions” expert requirements:

= restrictions on the export of technology and related products;

» unfavorable changes in or noncompliance with U.S. and other jurisdictions” export policies to certain countries;

* unfavorable changes in the import policies of our forcign markets: and

+ a general cconomic downeurn in our fureign markets.

The occurrence of any of these events could reduce the foreign demand for our products or could limic vur ability o
export our products and, therefore, could materially negatively aftect our future sales and carnings.

Economic, political and other risks assaciared wiih enr international aperations conld adversely affect our business.

As of December 31, 2007, approxinately 18% of our long-lived assets, excluding goodwill and intangibles, were
attributable to operations outside the U.S. We expect our international operations to continue 1o contribute materially
to vur business for the foresecable future, Qur internationzl operations are subject to varying degrees of risk inherent
to Joing business outside the U.S., including, without limitation, the following:

» adverse changes in a specific country’s or region's political or economic canditions. particuiarly in emerging markets:

* trade protection measures and impart or export requircients;

» trade liberalization measures which could expose our international operations to increased competition;

» subsidies or increased aceess to capital for tirs who are currently, oF Imay eIcrge as, competitors in countrics in

which we have operations,;

* partial or total expropriation;

* potentially negative consequences from changes in tax Laws;

« difficulty in staffing and managing widespread operations;

« differing labor regulations;

« differing protection of intellectual property:

» unexpecied changes in regulatory requirements;

« lonyer payment cvcles of toreign customers and difficukey in collecting receivables in foreign jurisdictions; and

* international sentiment towards the ULS.

The occurrence of any of these eves could materially harm our business,

Ouir growth strategy includes acquisitions, We may not be able to identify suitable acquisition candidates, complete
acquisitions or integrate acquisitions suceessfully.

Qur historical growth has depended, and our future growth is likely to continue to depend. to some degree, on our ability
to make acquisitions and to successfully integrate acquired businesses. We intend to continue to seek additional acquisi-
tion opportunities both to expand into new markets and to enhance our position in existing markets globally. There are
no assurances, however, that we will be able to successtully identify suitable candidates, negoriate appropriate acquisition
terins, obtain necessary financing on acceptable terms, complete proposed acquisitions. successfully integrate acquired
busingsses into our existing operations or expand inte new markets, Once integrated. acquired operations may not
achieve levels of revenues, profitability or productivity comparable with those achivved by our existing operacions, or
atherwise perform as expected.

Acquisitions involve mumcrous risks. including difficultics in the integration of the operations. rechnologies. services and
products of the acquired companies and the diversion of management’s attention from other business concerns. Although
our management will endeavor to evaluate the risks inherent in any particular transaction, there are no assurances tha
we will properly ascertain all such risks. In addition, prior acquisitions have resulted. and futare acquisitions could resalt,
in the incurrence of substaotial additional indebtedness and other expenses. Future acquisitions may also result in
potentially dilutive issuances of equity securities, Difficultics encountered with acquisitions may have a macerial adverse
effect on our business, financial condition and resules of operations.
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Product liability, insurance risks and increased insurance costs could harm our operating results,

QOur business exposes us to potential product liability risks that are inherent in the design, manufaciuring and diseribution
of our products. In addition, certain of our products are used in potendally hazardous environments. We currently have
product liability insurance: however, we may not be able to maintain our insurance at a reasonable cost or in sutficiem
amounts 1o protect us against potential losses. We also maintain other insurance policies. including directors and ofticers’
liabiliry insurance. Qur insurance costs increased in recent periods and may continue to increase in the future, We belivve
that we have adequately acerued estimated losses. principally related to deductible amounts under our insurance policies.
with respect to all praduct lability and other claims, based npon our past experience and available facts. However, a
successful product liability or other claim or series of claims brought against us conld have a material adverse effect on
our business, financial condirion and results of operations. In addition, a significant increase in our insurance costs
could have an adverse impact on our operating resulis.

Our operating results conld be adversely affecred by a reduction of business with our larger customers.

In somie of our businesses, we derive a signiticant amount of revenue from larger customers, Th loss or reduction of any
significant contracts with any of these customers could materially reduce our revenue and cash flows. Additionally, many
of our customers are government entities. I many sitvations. governuent entitices can unilaterally terminate or modify
our existing contracts without cause and without penalty to the government agency.

We face intense competition. If we do not compete effectively, onr business may suffer.

We face intense competition from numerous competitors. Qur products compete primarily on the basis of product quality,
performance. innovation, technology, price. applications expertise. syseem and service Hexibility and established customer
service capabiliics with existing customers. We may not be able to compere etfectively on all of these fronts or with all
of our cumpetitors. In addition, new competitors may emerge, and product liges may be threatened by new technologics
or market trends thar reduce the vatue of these product lines. To remain competitive, we must develop new products,
respond to new technologies and periodically eithance our existing praducts in a timely manner. We anticipate that we
may have 1o adjust prices ot nuany of our products to stay competicive.

Chaunges in the supply of, or price for, parts and components wsed in our produces could affect onr business.

We purchase many parts and components from suppliers, The availability and prices of parts and companencs are subject to
curtailmient or change due to. among other things, supplicrs” allocations t other purchasers, interruptions in production
by supplicrs, changes in exchange rates and prevailing price levels. Some high-performance contponents for digital
imaging products may be in shore supply and/or suppliers may have occasional difficulty manufacturing these components
to meet our specifications. In addition, some of vur products are provided by sole source suppliers. Any change in the
supply of. or price for, these parts and components could affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Envirenmental compliance costs and labilities conld increase onr expeuses aud adversely affect ouy financial condition.

Qur operations and properties are subject to increasingly stringent laws and regulations relating to environmental
protection, including laws and regulations governing air emissions, water discharges. waste management and workplace
safery. These laws and regulations can result in the imposition of substantial fines and sanctions for vielations and could
require the installation of costly pollution control equipment or operational changes to limit pollution emissions and/or
decrease the Jikelihood of accidental hazardous substance releases. We must corform our operations and properties to
these laws and adapt to regulatory requirements in the countries in which we operate as these requirements change.

We use and generate hazardous substanees and wastes in our operations and. as a result, could be subject to potentially
material liabilities selating to the investigation and clean-up of contaminated properties and to claims alleging personal
injury. We bave experienced, and expect to continue to experivnce, vosts relating to complianee with environmental
laws and regulations. In connection with our acquisitions, we may assume significant environmental labilities. some of
which we may not be aware of at the time of acquisition. In addition, new laws and regulations. stricter enforcement of
existing Jaws and regulations, the discovery of previously unknown contamination or the imposition of new clean-up
requirements could require us to incur costs or become the basis for new or increased labilities that could have a mazerial
adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.
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Some of the industries in which we operate are cyclical, and, accordingly, our business is suhject to changes in the economy.

Some of the business arcas in which we operate are subject to specific industry and general cconomie cyeles. Certain
businesses are subject to industry cycles, inctuding, but not fimited to, the industrial, energy and semiconductor markets,
Accordingly. any downturn in these or other markets in which we participate could marerially adversely affect us. If
demand changes and we fail to respond accordingly. our results of operations could be materially adversely atfecred in
any given guarter. The business cycles of our different operations tay cecur contemporaneously. Consequently, the
effect of an cconomic downturn imay have a magnified aepgative etfect on our business.

Our intangible assets are valued at an amonant thai is high relative 1o our total assets, and a write-off of onr intangible
assets wounld negatively affect our results of operations and 10tal capitalization.

Qur total assets reflcct substantial inangible assets, primarily goodwill. At December 31, 2007, goodwill totaled §1.71 billion.
compared to $1.79 billion of stockholders” equity, which was 49% of our total assets of $3.43 hillian. The goodwill results
from our acquisitions, representing the excess of cost over the fair value of the net assers we have acquired. We assess at
least annmually whether there has been an impairment in the value of our intangible assets. I future operating performance
at one or more of our business unies were to fall significantly below current levels, if competing or alternarive technologies
enterge or if business valuations become more conservative. we could incur, under current applicable accounting rules,
a non-cash charge to operating carnings for goodwill impairment. Any determination requiring the write-off of
sipmificant portion of unmmortized intangible assets would negatively affect our resulis of operations and total capitalization,
the effect of which could be material.

We depend on our ahilities to derelop new products.

The future success of our business will depend. in part. on vur ability to design and manufacture new competitive products
and to enhitnce existing products so that our products can be sold with high margins, This product developmentinay
require substantial investinent by us. There can be no assurance that unforeseen problems will not oceur with respect o
the development. performance or market acceptance of new rechnologies or products or that we will otherwise be able
to successfully develop and market oew products. Failure of our products to gain market acceptance or our failure 1o
successtully develop and markee new produces could reduce our margins, which would have an adverse effect un our
business, financial condition and results of operations,

Qur technology is important ta our success and eur failure to protect this technelogy could put us at a competitive disadvantage.

Because many of our products rely on proprietary technology, we believe that the developmient and protection of
intellectual properey rights through patents, copyrights, trade seerets, trademarks, confidentiality agreements and other
contractual provisions is important to the future success of our business, Despite our efforts to protect proprietary rights,
unauthorized parties or competitors imay copy or ocherwise phain and use our products or technology. The steps we
have taken may not prevent unauthorized use of our technology, particularly in foreign countries where the laws may
not protect our proprietary rights as fully as in the U.S. Current and future actions to enforee these rights may result in
substantial costs and diversion of resources and we make na assurances that any such actions will be successful.

Any business disruptions due to political instability, armned hostilities, incidents of terrorism or natural disasters could
adversely impact our financial performance.

If terrorist activity, armed conflict, political instability or natural disasters occur in the ULS, or other locations, such evenrs
may negatively impact our operations, cause peneral cconomic conditions in the ULS. and abroad to deteriorate or cause
world-wide demand for U.S. praducts to decline. A prolonged economic showdown or recession in the ULS. or in other
areas of the world could reduce the demand for our products and. therefore, negatively affect our future sales and profies.
Any of these events could have a significant impact on our business, financial condition or results of vperations and may
result in the volatility of che market price of our common stock.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

There were no unresolved cominents received from the SEC regarding Roper's periodic or current reports within the
last 180 days prior 1o December 31, 2007,
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ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Raper's corporate offices, consisting of 22,000 squate fvec of leased space, are located ac 6901 Professional Parkway Easr,
Sarasota, Florida. We have established manufacturing, sales and service Jocations around the world o suppart our opera-

tions. The following cable sets forth our principal properties as of December 31, 2007:

Syvare Foatagy

Location Property Owned Leused Didustry Segment
Tempe, AZ Ofhee/ Mt — 25,100 Indusatrial Technology

Tucson. AZ OtficesMi, —_ 44,300 Scientific and Industrial Imaging
Tallus<ee Al CHfice/ Mt 300,000 5.000 Industrial Technology

Kamata, Canada Offices Mg, — 2514 RF Technology

Mississauga, Canada Office — RURF Industrial Technology

Oreawa, Canmda Office /MK, -— 26,0 Scientifie and Induserial Imaging
Quiebee City. Camada Office/Mrge. —_ 27.600 Scientific aml Induserial Isaging
Quebee City: Canada Office /M. — 33,000 Encryy Svstems and Conrmls
Vancouver, Canada Office/Mig. — 253,500 Scientific amd Induseeial Imaging
Pleasanton, CA Orfice — J7.60n Scienific and Industrial Imaging
San Dicgo, CA Othee —_— #4300 RFTechnology

San Diego, CA OtFice/Mig. - Jta0n Energy Systems and Controly
Malu, Cliina Otfice/Mty, - 16,61 Encray Svstems and Controh
Louisville. CO Onfice/ Mt — 56,000 IF Technology

Ballerup, Demmark Othice /M, —_ 96,0 M) Industrial Technology

Verson, France Otfice/ Mt 22,500 — Encrgy Systenis and Controh
Commerce, GA Office/Mig. 203 8U0 —_— Industrial Technology

Biichen. Germany Otlice /M. LAY _ Indwstrial Technology

Landa, Germany Office/Mig. 37,900 — Energy Systems and Controls
Sarasoia, FL Othice/HQ. — 22400 N/A

Des Maines. 1A Oftfice/Mfy, - #3000 Encrgy Systems and Conteals
Kalom, 1A Onfice /ML XL - Scicntific amd Industrial bnggsing
Orange Cine 1A Onfice/Mig, 3100 — Scientific and Induserial lmaging,
Burr Widge. IL Othce/ Mk, 354000 -_ Industrial Technalogy

Acton. MA Office/Mig. - 28,700 Scivndhc amd Tnduseraal aging
Franklin. MA Othee/Miy. — 62,000 Encrygy Svstems and Controls
Juarez, Mexico Ofhice/Miy, — 59,8900 Industrial Technology

Trenton, NJ Office/Mig, 40,00 — Seienrific and Industrial [maging
Albuguergue, NM Office /Mig, — 260,800 RF Technolopy

Syovser, NY Oftice/Mig. —_ 27,500 Scicntitic and Industrial Imaging
Akron OH Qhfice/Miy, — 71,100 Encrizy Systerns and Controls
Beaverton, OR Orfice — 43,200 F Technology

Clickamas, OR Cbee/ Ml — 128460 Industrial Technology
Harrishurg, PA Orfiee/s/Mfy, — 7330 ILF Technology

Warremlale. PA Orilice/Miy, — 76,30 Scientific and lndusteial imaging
Pallas, TX Ottice — 37.200 IR FTechnology

Heonton, TX Office/Mi. — 33,100y Industrial Teehoology

Honson, TX Otfice/ Mg, — 216,000 Energy Systems and Controls
Bury St. Edimands, UK Otfiee/Mfg, 8, 10X) —_ Eneryy Svstems and Controls
Glasgow, UK. Office/Mil, 37.700 - Industrinl Technoluygy
Snoqualmie, WA Othee/Mi, — (5.0 Encrgy Systenn and Coutrols

We consider each of the above facilities to be in good operating condition and adequate tor jts present use and believe
that we have sufficient plant capacity to meet our current and anticipated operating requirements,
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are defendants in various lawsuirs involving product liability, employment practices and other mateers, none of
which we believe will have a material adverse effect on our consolidated financial position or resules of operations. The
majority of such claiins are subject to insurance coverage.

We and/or one of our subsidiaries are named as defendams, alony with many other companies, in asbestos-related per-
sonal imury or wrongful death actions. The allegarions in these acrions are vague. general and speculative. Given the
state of these claims, it is not possible to determine the potential liability, if any,

ITEM 4, SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF
SECURITY HOLDERS

There were nonatters submitted to a vote of our security holders during the fourth quarter of 2007,

PART 1I

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY,
RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our conmmon stack crades on the NYSE under the symbol "ROP™, The wuble below sets forth the range of high and low
sales prices for our common stock as reported by the NYSE as well as cash dividends declared during each of our 2007
and 20006 quarters,

Cash Dividends

High Low Declared

2007 4th Quarter $70.81 §60.43 $0.07250
3rd Quarter 65.50 58.36 0.06500

2nd Quarter 58.36 51.88 0.06500

15t Quurter 55.14 48.61 0.06500

2006 4th Quareer $5LM $44.10 $0.06300
3rd Quarter 47.63 42.06 0.05875

2nd Quaarter 50.39 12.39 0.113875

Lst Quiarter 4R.63 REE T 0.05875

Based on information available to us and our transfer agent, we believe that as of February 22, 2007 there were 259 record
holders of our common stock.

Dividends. Woper has declared a eash dividend in each quorrer since our February 1992 initial public offering, and we have
also annually increased our dividend rate sinee our initial public offering. In November 2007, our Board of Pirectors
increased the quarterly dividend paid Janvary 31, 2008 to $0.0725 per share from $0.0630 per share, an increase of 11.5%.
However, the timing, declaration and paymene of furure dividends will be ar the sole discretion of our Board of Dircctors
and will depend upon our profitability, financial conditim, capital needs, future prospects and other factors deemed
relevant by our Board of Directors,

Recemt Sales of Unregistered Securities. 1n 2007, there were 1o sales of unregistered securities,

Performance Graph. This perforimance graph shall not be deemed “filed™ for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as wmended (the “Exchange Act™) or otherwise subject o che liabilities wnder thay Section and
shall not be decmed to be incorporated by reference into any filing of Roper under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended
or the Exchange Act.
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The following graph compares, for the five-year period ended December 31, 2007, the cumularive total stockbolder reeurn
for the Company’s comumon stock. the Standard and Poor's 500 Stock Index (che “S&P 50t1") and the Standard and Poor’s
Industrials Judex (the “S&P [ndustrials”). Measurement points are the last trading day of each of the Company’s fiscal
vears ended December 31, 2002, December 31, 2003, December 31, 2004, December 31, 2005, December 31, 2006 and
December 31, 2007. The graph assumes that $100 was invested on December 31, 2002 in the common stock of the
Company. the S&1 300 Stock Index and the S&1” Industrials Index and assumes reinvestment of any dividends, The
stock price performance on the following graph is not necessarily indicative of future stock price performance.

SO0
S35} b
$300) §
8250
200 |-
$150 |
siho - |
|
S 50 e \
|
1] 1 ke L 1 5 3 ‘
2002 203 RITIY] 28 b3 207 |
i
== Roper Indusries, e, —f— AP S0 megte S&1 Industriak ;
\
12/31/02 12/31/703 12/31/704 12731405 12731/t 12/31/07 |
Roper Industries, Inc. 100.00 135.83 168.78 220.33 281.64 352.19 |
S&I* 500 100,00 12868 142.09 49,710 173,34 182.47 |
S&A? Industriaby 106100 132.19 156,413 13960 1K(), B8 202.04

The information set forth in ltem 12 “Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Compensation Plans™ is incorporated
herein by reference.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following summary consolidated selecred financial data for and as of the end of the years ended December 31, 2007
2006, 2003, 2004 and 2003 was derived from our audited conselidated financial statcmems. Qur consolidaced financial
statements for and as of the end of cach of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, 20105, 2004 2nd 2003 were andited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP. an independent registered public accounting firm,

You should read the cable below in conjunction with "Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations™ and our Consolidated Financial Starements and related notes included elsewhere in this

Annual Report {(amounts in thousands, except per share data).

Years Ended December 31,

2007 200G 20058 2004t 2003
Opcrations data:
Net sales $2,102,049 S1.700.734 $1.4537% $ U6L.T64 $ 657356
Grass profit ,058,395 801.325 720,407 485,045 346,138
lucome from operations™ 438,354 33706583 264,899 171,302 8. 100
Earnings from continuing operations
hefore change in accounting principle 250,033 193,324 153,175 93,432 48,0618
Net varningy 250,033 193,324 130175 23452 45,239
Per share data:
Earnings from continuing operations
before change in accounting principle:
Basic $ 2.83 S 223 $ 1.79 $ 1.20 S K76
Diluted 2,68 213 1.74 124 (.75
Nurearnings:
Basic § 2.83 ] 223 ) 179 $ .20 3 .72
Diluted . 2.68 213 1.74 1.24 0.71
Dividends declared 0.27 .24 022 0.20 018
Balance shect data:
Working capital® S 283,607 S AUBI6 $ (741K § 2610 § 219.6Y5
Total assets 3,453,184 2,095,354 2,522,306 2,366,404 1.514,995
Long-term debt, less current portion 727,489 726,881 620,958 835,304 630,186
Stockholders™ equity 1,789,806 1,486,853y 1,249,788 L4086 (55,781

(1) Inctudes eecults fronm thie seguivitions ol (LT o Felieuary 21, 07, 1) Basooanvems ftont Felaaacy 20, 2007, [Rada Deaca Goo March 22, 2007, Dy nanie st e
from June 21, 2007, 304 Iack 1amomd (rom September 24, 2147,

(23 Inctudes resnles from e acquisitions of Sinted fron April 3, 2066, Foeellitrans fram Aprid 26, 20, Lumenera fram July 25, 2006, AC Controls from Avgus K, 200M

and Diyvaisce from November M, i, '
(3} Includes results from the acguisitions uf Inovenive from Febroary 25, 2005, CIVUO from June 17, 2005 and MEDTEC frgan Nuveisher M1, M5,
(4) bnwhudes results lrom the acquisicions of'the power generation business a1 A1 Teeh from June 7, 2004 amd TransCore from December 13, 20014,
(5} Balance sheet dava includes ahe effect of the Neptune Technology Groap Holdings acquisicion effecave an December 29, 2003,

{6) Inchides $3.9 million ot restructuring e xpenses in 20013,

(7) The yveary emded December 31, 2007, 2000 and 2005 include $230 milhon of wnior subardinaied comvertible notes requined o be clisaified as shor-nernm debe,
hased apon the triggering i the conversion featnee o' the nates die e incteaes 1 che iadiog prive ot the Conrpany’s soek,
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

You should read the following discussion in conjunction with “Selected Financial Data™ and our Consalidated Financial
Scarenwents and related Notes included elsewhere in this Annuaal Report,

OVERVIEW

We are a diversified growth company that designs, manufactures and distributes energy systems and controls, scientific and
industrial imaging products and software, industrial cechnology products and radio frequency (ILF) products and serviees.
We market these products and services to selected segments of a broad range of markets, including RF applications, water,
energy. research and medical, security and orher niche markets.

We pursue consistent and sustainable growth in earnings by emphasizing continuous improvement in the operating
performance of our existing businesses and by acquiring other carefully sclected businesses, Qur acquisitions have repre-
sented both bolt-ons and new strategic platforms. We strive for high cash and carnings returns from our acquisition
investments. On February 21, 2007, we purchased JLT, a provider of rugged computers and software for mabile com-
puting. On February 28, 2007, we purchased D) Instruments, a manufacturer aixl provider of pressure measurcment
sensors. On March 22, 2007, we purchased [Roda Deaco. a developer and manufacturer of air intake cut-off devices.
On June 21, 2007, we purchased PDynamic Instruments, a provider of audio recording. vibration monitoring and process
control equipment for commercia) ad military markees, On September 24, 2007, we purchased Black Diamond. a pro-
vider of rugged mobile compurers. The results of 1) Instruments, Roda Deaco and Dynamic Instruments are reported
in the Encrgy Systems and Controls segment, JLT i the Seientific and Industrial limaging segment, and Black Diamond
in the WF Technology segment.

During the year ended December 31, 2007, our results of operations benefited from the full-year results of the 2000
acquisitions of lutellitrans and Sinmed in April, AC Controls in July. Lumencera in August and Dyniscer in November,
as well as the partial year activities of JLT, 13 Instrwmnents, Roda Deaco, Dynamic Instruments and Black Diamond.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, our results of operations benefited from the full-year resuhts of the 2005
acquisitions of Inovenics, CIVCO and MEDTEC in February, June and November, respectively, as well as the partial
vear activities of Incellicrans, Sinmed, AC Controls, Lumenera and Dynisco.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Our Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in conformity with generally accepred accounting principles in
the United States, or GAAD. A discussion of our significant accounting policies can also be found in the notes to our
Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2007, included elsewhere in this Annual Report.

GAAP offers aceeptable alternative methods for accounting for certain issues affecting our finaneial results, such as
determining inventory cost, depreciating long-lived assets and recognizing revenue. We have not changed the applicarion
of acceprable accounting methods or the significant estinazes affecting the application of these principles in the last
three years in 2 manner chat had a material effect on our financial statements.

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standard ("SFAS™)
No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” ("SFAS 12307}, which requires the Company to recognize expense
for the grant-date fair value of its employee stock oprion awards. The Company recogitizes the expense of all share-based
awards on a straight-line basis aver the employee’s requisite service period (generally the vesting peried of the award),

On January 1. 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of FASI Interpretation (“FIN") No. 48, "Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes=—an Interpretation of FASD Statement No. 1097 This Interpretation requires the Company
to recagnize in the consolidated financial statvments anly those tax positions determined to be “more likely than not”
of bring sustained upon examination based on the technical merits of the positions.

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAD requires the use of estimates, assumptions. judginents
and interpretations that can atfect the reported amoungs of assees, labilities, revenues and expenses. the disclosure of

contingent assets mad liabilities and other supplemental disclosures.
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The development of accounting estimaces is the responsibility of our management. Qur management discusses those

areas that require significant jodgments with the audit committer of our Board of Directors. The audit comimittee has
reviewed all inancial disclosures in our annual filiegs with the SEC. Although we believe the positions we have taken
with regard to uncertainties are reasonable, others might reach different conclusions and our pusitions can change over
time as more information becomes available. 1 an accounting estimate changes, its effects are accounted for prospectively.,

Our most significant accounting uncertainties are encountered in the areas of accounts receivable colleceibiliry, inventory
utilization, future warranty obligations, revenue recognition (pereent of completion). income taxes. and goodwill and
indetinite=lived asset analyses. These issues, except for income taxes, which are not allocated 1o our business segments,
affect each of our business segments. These issues are evaluated primarily using a combination of historical experience,
current concditions and relatively short-term forecasting,

Accounts receivable collectibility is based on the cconomie circumstances of cusiomers and credits given to customers
after shipment of products. including in certain eases credits for recurned products. Accounts receivable are regularly
revicwed to determing customers who have not paid within agreed-upon terins, wherher these amounts are consistent
with past experienees, whae historical experience has been with amounts decined uncollectible, and che impact that
current and near-term forecast cconomic conditions might have on collection efforts in general and with specific
customers. The returns and other sales credies histortes are analyzed to determine likely future races for such creduts,
At December 31, 2007, our allowance for doubtful accounss receivable was $100.3 million, and our aliowance for sales
returns and sales credits was $1.6 million, for a total of $11.9 million. or 3.2% of total yross accounts receivable. This
percentage is influenced by the risk profile of the underlying receivables, and the timing of write-offs of accounts deemed
uncollectible. The total allowance at Pecember 31, 2007 is $2.9 million higher than at December 3, 2006 and has
increased slightdy as a percent of sales by .04%.

We regularly compare inventory quantities oo hand against anticipated future usage, which we determine as a finction
of historical usage or forecases related to specific itens in order 1o evaluate obsolescence and excessive quantitics. When
we use historical usage, this information is also qualitatively compared to business trends to evatuate the reasonableness
of using historical infermation as an estimare of furure usage. Business trends can change rapidly and these events can
affect the evaluation of inventory balances. At December 31, 2007, inventory reserves for excess and obsolete invensory
were $2R.4 million, br 14.0% of gross inventory cost, This percemage bas increased from 13.5% ar December 31, 2006,
The invetory reserve as a percent of gross invenrory cost will continue to Auctuate based upon specific identification
of reserves needed based upon changes in our business as well as the physical disposal of our obsolere niventory.

Most of our sales are covered by warranty provisions that generally provide for the repair or replacement of qualifying,
defective items for a specified period after the time of sale, typically 12 months. Future warranty obligations are evaluated
using, amony other tactors, historical cost experience, product evohition and customer feedback. At December 3, 20007,
the reserve for future warranty obligations was $8.3 million. Qur expense for warranty obhigations was less than 1% of
net sales for cach of the vears ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2003,

Revenues related ro the use of the percentage-of-completion method of accounting are dependent on a comparison
of total costs incurred compared with total estimated costs for a project. During the yeor ended December 31, 2007,
we recognized revenue of approximately $133.5 sillion using this method, primarily for major curn-key, longer-terin
tol) and traffic and energy projects. Approximarely $94.8 million and $20.00 million of revemue was recognized using
this nrerhod during the years ended December 31, 2006 and December M, 2005, respectively. At December 31, 2007,
approximately $133.6 million of revenue redaced to unfinished percentage-of-completion contracts had yet to be recog-
nized. Contracts accounted for under this method are generally not signiticantly different in profitability from revenues
accounted for under other methods.

Income taxes can be affecred by cstimates of whether and within which jurisdictions future earnings will accur and how
and when cash is repatriated to the Uniced States, combined with other aspects of an overall income tax strategy. Additionally,
taxing jurisdictions could retroactively disagrec with our tax treatment of cerain items, wnd some historical rransacrions
have income ax effects going forward, Accounting rules require these furure effects to be evialuated using curreni laws,

rules and regulations, cach of which can change atany time and in an unpredictable manner. During 2007, our effecrive
income tax rate was 34.8%. which was higher than the 2006 race of 340054,
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Roper accounts for goodwil) in a purchase business combinacion as the exeess of the cost over the fair value of net assers
acquired. Business combinations can also result in other intangible assets being recognized. Amortization of intangible
assets, i applicable, occurs over their estinated useful lives. SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangibie Assers”
(“SFAS 142" requires companies to cease amortizing goodwill that existed at June 30, 2001 and establishes a two-step
method for testing goodwill for impairment on an annual basis {or an interim basis if an event occurs that might reduce
the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value). Total goodwill includes 22 ditferent business components
with individual amounts ranging from zero to approximately $431 million. SFAS 142 also requires that an identifiable
intangible asset thac is determined to have an indefinite useful cconomic ife not be amortized. but separately tested for
impainment using a one-step fair value based approach. Roper conducts these reviews for all of its reparting units during
the fourth quarter of the fiscal year. No impairment resulted from the annual reviews performed in 2007,

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

GENERAL
The tollowing tables set forth selected information for the years indicated. Dollar amounss are in thousands and percentages
are of necsales. Results from 2005 have been revised to conform to the current segment presentation,

Years Ended 1Jecember 3,

2007 2006 205

Net sales:

Industeial Technology $ 644,436 $ 549993 § 496060

Energy Systems and Conrok™ 516,420 313,60 Mi0v9

Scientitic and Induseeial Imaging® 376,163 3006 249 808

RF Technology® 565,030 RIS BRI 396,574
Total 52,102,049 SLT 7 $1,433.731
Gross profit:

Induserial Technology 18.2% 47.9% A7

Energy Systems and Conreols 53.6 54,2 54.2

Svientitic and Industrial hmging 54.9 36.8 33.6

ILF Technology 46.8 46,8 6.4
Tatal 50.4 MG St.0
Qperating, profic.

Industrial Technoligy 25.6% 23.4% 21.2%

Energy Systenn and Controls 24.5 0.3 259

Scientific and Industrial lmaging 19.5 214 9.2

I Technology 20.7 17.3 14.8
Toul 22.9 1Y .l
Corporate administrative expenws (2.0)% {2.0y% (1.9)%
Income from cantinuing operations 20.9 19.9 18.2
Interust expense (2.5) {2.0) 3.
Loss on extingnishiment of debt _— — (.3
Qther inconne/ (expense) (0.1) — 02
Income from continuing uperations before taxes and chapye in accounting principle 18.3 17.3 [EX
Incone tixes (6.4) (5.9 (+.6)
Net carnings 11.9% 11.4% 1H)L,5%

{13 tnclades resules from the acgquinition of 1) lnarmens from Febroary 28, 20007, Roda Heaco from March 22, 2007, Diynamic tnurnments from June 21, 2007,
AL Contruls from Avgas B, 20016 and Dynisco fron Movemiser 30, 2006,

(2) inchades resulis from the acyuisitions of LT from February 21, 2007, Sinmed from Aprit 5. 206, Lameocra from July 25, 2006, CIVCC from June 17, 3005,
MEDTEC frem November 30, 2005 and several vmaller business acquised during the years prescated,

(33 Ineludes resulis from the acquisitiens of [Hack Diamomd from Sepreatbes 24, 2007, Insetitrans from April 26, 2000 0ad Inovonics troi Febraaey 25, 2005,
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YEAR ENDED DECEMUEIR 31, 20007 COMPARED TO YEARR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2007 were $2.10 billion as compared to sales of §1.70 bitlion for the year ended
December 31, 2006, an increase of 23.6%. This increase was the result of sales from acquired companies and strong

internal growth. Our 2007 results included a full year of sales from our 2006 acquisitions of Sinned, Intellicrans, Lumenera,

AC Controls, and Dynisco. These results alsa included ten months of sales from JLT and D] Instruments, nine months

from Roda Deaco, six months from 13ynamic Instruments and three months from Black Diamond, all purchased in

2007. Net sales of these acquisitions accounted for approximately $138 mitlion of our 2007 net sales increase over 2006
and growth of our other business accounted for $243 miilion of the increase, or internal growth of 14.5% including
a 2% foreign cutrency exchange impact,

Net sales for our Induscrial Technology segment increased by $94.4 million or 17.2% for the year ended December 31,
2007 over the vear ended December 31, 2006, The increase was due primarily 1o high market penctration for our new
radio-frequency integrated water meter at Neptune Technologies, accounting for 63% of the year over year growth.

T addition, sales in our materials testing businesses were up $19 million aver the prior year due to increased unit sales.

1In our Encrgy Systeins and Controls segiment. negsales for the year ended Deceinber 31, 2007 inereased by $172.7 million
or 30.3% over the year ended December 31, 2006, Approximately $127 million of the increase was due to full-year
results from the 2006 acquisitions of AC Controls and Dynisco, as well as partial year results for 12) Tnstruments, Roda
Deaco, and Dynamic Instruments. Internal growth was approximately $45 million, or 14%., primarily from strength in
the oil and gas related businesses. which have benefited from the strong global il and was market, as well as improved
market penecration in our coutrol valve business,

Qur Scientific and Industrial Einaging segment reported an increase in vet sales of $37.3 million or 1LY for the year
ended December 31, 2007 over the yvear ended December 31, 2006, The increase was attributable to the full-year impact
of Sinmed and Lumenera acquired in 20016, and partial year impace of JLT in 2007, which accountted for approximately
$£23 million of the increase over prior year, Internal growth was 4.2%. which was related to increased sales in che clectron
microscopy market due to higher demand fram QEM customers, offset by weakness in our motion camera product line
and decreased sales of handheld computers due o supplier issues encountered during the year. The supplier issues have
been resolved and we do not expect an adverse impact from these supplicr issues going into 2008,

In our IRF Technology segiment, net sales for the year ended December 31, 2007 increased by $96.9 milhon or 20.7%
over the year ended December 31, 2006. The full-vear results of hnwellitrans, purchased in April, 2006, and four months
fram the acquisition of Black Diamoend on September 24, 2007, accounted for approximately 87 million of the increase,
Iuternal growth increased 19.3% due to strong performance in our traffic and tolling business that benetited in the cur-
rent year from a large Middle East project thar will continue inte 2008,

Qur overall gross profit percentage was 30,4% for the yvear ended December 31, 2007, as compared 1o 30,6% for the year
ended December 31, 2006, Industrial Technology gross margins increased 1o 48.2% as compared to 47.9% in the prior
year. Our Encrgy Systems and Controls segment gross margins decreased to 33.6% in 2007 as compared to 54.2% in
2006, due to the mix change within the segment cansed by the inclusion of the lower gross margin Dyitisco business.
Ouir Scientifie and industrial Imaging segmient gross marging were 54.9% in 2007 as compared to 36.8% in 2006, due
primarily to the additional costs related to the DAY touch sereen quality issue. Qur RF Technology segment gross
margins remained constane at 46.8% in both 2007 and 20406,

Selling, general and administrative (SG & A) expenses decreased to 29.5% of net sales for the year ended Decenber 31,
2007 from 30.8% of net sales for the year ended December 31,2006, The decrease is due to leverage from higher sales
while making a conscious effort to control general and administrative expenses,

Interest expense increased $7.4 million, or 16.53%, for the year ended December 31, 2007 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2006, primarily due to higher average debt balances throughour 2007 related to the November 30, 2006
acquisition of Dynisco, and additional barrowings throughout the year for the 2007 acquisitions offset by pavments on
these balances throughout the year.

The change in other income for the year ended December 31, 2007 as compared to the vear ended December 31, 2006

was primarily due to foreign exchange losses at our non-U.S, based comparries on U.S. dollar cash, receivables and payables
balances as the U.S. dollar weakened against most currencies in 2007,
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During 2007, our effeceive income (ax rate was 34.8% versus 34.0% in 2006, This increase was due primanly to the expiration
of the extraterritorial income inclusion, offser sonieswhat by an increased benefic from our toreign race differential.

At December 31, 2007, the funcrional currencies of our European and Canadian subsidiaries were stronger against the ULS.
dollar compared 1o currency exchange rates at Decentber 31, 2006, The net resule of these changes led to an increase in
the foreign exchange component of comprehensive carnings of 852.3 mitlion in che year period ending December 3.
2007. Approximately $34.8 million of these adjustments related w goodwill and are not expeeted w directy affect our
projecred future cash Aows, For the entire year of 2007, operating profit inereased by approximartely 1% of sales, due to
fluctuations in non-U.S. currencies.

The following table sumunarizes our net sales order information for che years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 {doflar
antounts in thowsands).

2007 2UH16 Change
Tuduserial Teehnolowgy S 639,348 S 3RY22 R.5%
Encrgy Systems and Courrols 525,899 30880 51.6
Scientific and Dwdustrial Tmaging 377,653 341178 1.7
RF Technology 575,100 S1E I8N 12.5
Toral $2,118,000 $1.788.508 18.4%

The increase in sales orders is due to internal groweh of 9.7%. with the remainder from acquisitions. The Industrial
Technelogy segment net orders strengthened in most markets over the prior year, Net ordees in the Energy Systems
and Controls segnient increased due 1o the 2006 and 2007 acquisitions, which accounted for 38.7% of the increase. In
addition, there was strong internal growh in vur Auid properties testing. non-destructive testing and valve and control
businesses. Scientific and Industrial Imaging vet orders increased from the inclusion of orders from 2006 and 2007
acquisitions, and also from stronger orders in the ¢lectron microscopy market, which led to the higher backlog a
2007 in the Scientitic and Industrial Imaging segment, The RE Technology segiment experienced strong order growth,
inclading a significant international project which began in the fourdh quarter of 2006 and continued throughout 20017,

The tollowing table summarizes sales order backlog information ar December 31, 2007 and 2006 {dollar amounts in
thousands). Roper's policy is to include in backlog only orders scheduled for shipment within twelve months.

2007 206 Change
Industrial Technology § 93,076 $ Y3339 (2.0
Encryy Systems and Controls 93,102 79217 17.5
Scientific and lndustria) hnaging 74,834 OR.OLH) 91
RF Technology 271,305 261,243 3.9
Torml $532,317 $54H4.599 3.5%

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006 COMPARED TO YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Net sales for the year ended December 31, 2006 were $1.70 billion as compared to sales of $1.43 billion for the year
ended December 31, 2005, an increase of 17.0%. This increase was the result of sales from acquired companies and
strong internal growth, Qur 2006 results included o full year of sales from Tnovonics, CIVCO and MEDTEC acquired
during 2003, approxiwately cight months of sales from Sinmed, seven months from Ineclbizeans, five inonths from
Lumienera and AC Controls, and ane month from Dynisco. Net sales of these acquisitions accounted for approximately
100 million of our 2006 et sales increase over 2003 and growth of our ather business accounted for the remaining
$1406 million of the increase.

Net sales for our Industrial Technology segment increased by $33.9 million or H.9% for che vear ended December 31,
2006 aver the year ended December 31, 2005, The increase was due prinnacily to high market peneteation for our new
radio-frequency integrated water meter at Neprune Technologies, accounting for 68% of che year over year growth. In
addition, sales in our materials testing businesses were up $11 million dollars over the prior vear due w inereased unir sales.
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In our Energy Systems and Conrrols segiment, net sales for the vear ended December 31, 2000 increased by $32.5 million or
10.4% over the vear ended December 31, 20035, Approximately $1% million, or 6%, of the increase was due to the 2006
acquisitions of AC Controls and Dynisco, Tneernal grewth was approxinutely $14 million or 4.4%. primarily from strength
in the il and gas related businesses which benefited from the strong glabal oil and gas market. offset by weak sales at
Zetec in the first half of 2006,

Our Scientific and Industrial hmaging segment reported an increase in net sales of $89.0 million or 35.6% for the year
ended December 31, 2006 over the year ended December 31, 2005, The increase was aceribucable to the full-year impact
of CIVCO and MEDTEC acquired in 2005, and partial year impace of Sinmed and Lumenera in 2006, which accounted
for approximately $65 million of the increase over prior year. lnternal growth was 9.7%  approximately 50% of which
was related 1o increased sales in the electron microscopy inarker due o higher demand from OEM customers. Sales of
aew products in the digital camera businesses accounted for the remainder of the growtl,

In our IRE Technology segment, net sales fur the yesr ended December 31, 2006 increased by $71.6 million or 18.0% over
the year ended December 31, 2005, The full-year results of Inovonics, purchased in February 2005, and eight months from
the Intellitrans acquisition on April 26, 2006, accounted for approximately $17 million of the increase. Internal growth
increased 13.8% duc to strong performance in the freight matehing business and our trathe and rolling business.

Qur overall gross profit percentage was 30.6% for the year ended December 31, 2006, as compared to 30.0% for the year
ended December 31, 2003, Industrial Technology gross margins increased to 47.9% as compared to 47.4% in the prior year.
Our Energy Systems and Controls segiuent gross margins were unchanged at 54.2% in both 2006 and 2005, however,
there was a $1.1 million purchase accounting inventory scep-up charge incurred in 2006, Our Scientific and Industrial
Limaging segment gross margins were 36.8% in 2000 as compared to 53.6% in 2003, There were purchase accounting
inventory step-up charges of $1.3 million in 2006 and $2.1 million in 2005, Excluding these charges, our gross margins
would have increased in 2006 due 1o a larger percentage of segment sales in our higher margin imedical businesses. Qur
R F Technology segment gross marging were 46.8% in 20016 a5 compared o 46.4% in 2003,

Selling, general and administrative (SG& A) expenses decreased o 30.8% of nee sales for the vear ended December 31,
2006 from 31.8% of net sales for the year ended December 31, 2005, The deerease was due to leverage from higher sales
while making a conscious effert to control general and adiministeative expenses.

Interest expense increased §$1.4 million, or 3.2%, for the year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the year ended
December 31, 2005, primarily as a resule of borrawings under our revalving credie facility for the Dynisco acquisition
on November 30, 2006, The average debe balances and associated interest expense for the ramaining 20006 acquisitions
were retatively unchanged from cthe average debt batances and associated interest expense related to 2005 acquisitions.

The loss on extinguishment of debt for the year ended December 31, 2005 created 3 $3.4 million non-cash change reluted
1o the expensing of deferred financing costs for our senior subordinated convertible notes which were required to be
classified as shore=term debt. based upaon che triggering of the conversion feature of the notes due to increases in the
trading price of the Company's stock.

The change in other income for the year ended December 31, 2006 as compared to the year ended December 31, 2005
was primarily due to the 2005 $O.8 million gain on sale of an investinent in a previewly owned business and proceeds
of $0.7 million fruan a business interruption insurance claim due to a fire ata supplier to one of vur hnaging segment
businesses that did not recur in 2006,

During 2006, cur effective income tax rae was 34.0%. In 2003, our effective income tax rate was 301,6% which included

3 §6.6 million recuction to tax expense retated to the repatrizdion of foreign sourced carnings under section 965 of the
Internal Revenue Code atan effective mx rate significantly lower than previously provided on these carnings. As deseribed
above, our tax rate in 2007 increased o 34,9% as the Company continues to have a higher percentage of stles in the
U.8. subject to additional state income tax.
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At December 31, 2006, the functional currencies of our European and Canadian subsidiaries were stronger againse the
U.S. dollar compared to currency exchange rates at December 31, 2005, The net result of these changes led to an increase
in the foreign exchange component of comprehensive earnings of $23.6 million in the year period ending December 31,
2006. Approximately $20.7 million of these adjustments related to goodwill and are not expected to directly affect our
projected future cash Aows. For the entire year of 2006, operating profit increased by 194 of sales. due ro fluctuations in
non-U.S, currencies.

The following rable summarizes our net sales order information for the vears ended December 31, 2006 and 2003
{dollar amounts in thousands).

2006 2005 Change
fudustrisl Techinology £ 584 322 $ S047Y 17.8%
Energy Systems and Controk 346,880 322,034 7.7
Scientitic and Industrial Imaging 341,178 203,33 .6
P Technology 511,188 4OB.H25 25.0
Tustal S1. 788,568 $1.494.0681 19.7%

The intcrease in sales orders was duc to internal growth of 12.7% with the remainder from acyguisitions. The Industrial
Technology segment net orders screngshened in most markets over the prior year and in particular front scrony orders for
Neptune wacer mecer and RF products, which was also the primary contributor to the increased backlog in this segment
as noted in the table below, Scientific and Industrial lmaging net orders increased from the inclusion of orders from the
partial vear ownership of Sinmed and Lumenera and also from stronger orders in the electron microscopy market, which
led to the higher backlog at 2006 in the Scientific and Industrial Imaging segment. The RF Technology segment expe-
ricuced strany order growth including a significanc international project awarded in the fourth quarter of 2006 leading
to the increased backlog in this segment.

The following table summarizes sales erder backlog information at December 31, 2006 and 2003 (dollar amounts in
thousands). Roper’s policy is to inciude in backlog only orders scheduled for shipment within rwelve months.

2006 M5 Change
Industrial Technology £ U3 K3y $ 54,959 73.8%
Encrgy Systems and Controls 79,247 03,583 240
Scientitic and Industrial Tmaging 68,600 61,600 11.4
RFtechnology 261,243 23,233 ns
Total $504,599 S350, 341 32.7%

FINANCIAL CONDITION, LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Net cash provided by operating activities was $343.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2007, $262.5 million for
the year ended December 31, 2006, and $281.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003, The 2007 tncrease was
primarily due to higher carnings over the prior year and increased amortization of identifiable intangible assets related to
our acquisitions. Cash nsed by investing activities during 2007, 2006 and 2005 were priniarily business acquisition costs.
Cash from financing activities during cach of these years was largely debt repayments and borrowings for acquisitions.
Financing sctivities in 2007 included a 8300 million increase to our current $1.033 billion crediv agreement by exercise
of an accordion feature of the agreement, inereasing the tocal to $1.355 billion,

Net working capital (current assets, excluding cash, less total current liabilitics. excluding debr) was $305.9 million at
December 31, 2007 compared to $270.3 million 2t December 31, 2006, We acquired approximately $7.5 million of net
current assets through business acquisitions during 2007.

Toral debr was 81,1 billion ar December 31, 2007 (37.2% of total capital) compared to $1.0 billion at December 31, 2006

(40.8% of total capiral). Our increased debr ar December 31, 2007 compared to December 31, 2006 was due to borrowings
related to the exercise of the accondion feature of the credit facility o inerease the Company’s liquidity.
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Our $1.3535 hillion credit facility consists of 4 $9535 million terin loan and a $400 million revolving loan, both with five-yesr
maturities. In 2003, the Company entered into a fixed-rate swap agreement ending on March 13, 2008 which fixes the
interest rate on $250 mitlion of vur term notes, The weighted-average interese rate on the variable portion of our term loan
at December 31, 2007 was 3.753%. At December 31, 2007, vur debt consisted of $230 million in senior subardinated
convertible notes due in 2034 and a balance of $823.7 million on the term loan. In addition, we had $4.8 million of other
dubt in the form of capital leases and several smaller facilities that allow for borrowings or the issuance of letters of credit
in varions foreign Jocations to support our non-U.5. businesses. The Company had $56.3 million of owstanding letters
of eredin at December 31, 2007, thereby reducing its remaining revolving credit capacity commensurately. We expeet
that our available borrowing capacity, combined with existing cash balances and cash Aows expecred ro be generated
from existing businesses. will be sufficient to fund vornal eperating requirements and finance additional acgquisitions,

We were in comphiance with all debt covenants related o our credir facilites throughour the year ended December 31, 2007,

Capital expendicores of $30.1 million, $32.2 million and $24.8 nuillion were incurred during 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. In 2008, we expect capital expenditures as a percentage of sales to be comparable vo 2007,

DESCRIPTION OF CERTAIN INDEBTEDNESS

SENIOR SECURED CREINT FACILITY

I December 2004, we entered tnto a $1.055 billion senior seeured credin facility which consisted of 1 five-year
$635 milbion term loan and a five-year $400 million revolving Joan. The eredit agreement contained a $300 million
terin loan accordion which was excrcised in December 2007, thereby increasing the term loan balance 1o 59355 million
and the credic facility to $1.335 billion.

OQur credit facilicy requires us to prepay the term loan and, in certain ¢ases, reduce the commitiments under the revolving
loan upon the receipe of certain proceeds, including those from certain asset sales, the incurrence of certain debt, and up
to 73% of our excess cash Hows unless we meet a consolidated toral leverage ratio test. We are also required 1 make
quarterly principal payments on the term loans.

The facility contains various affirmative and negative covenants which, among other things. limit our ability tw incur
new debr. prepav subordinated debt, make certain investnents and acquisitions, sel assets and grant liens, make restricted
payments {including the pavment of dividends on our common stock} and capital expenditures, or change our line of
business. We also are subject to fimancial covenants which require us to limit our conselidated wotal leverage ratio and
to maintain a consolidated interest coverage ratio.

SENIOR SUBOIRDINATED CONVERTIBLE NOTES

I December 2003, we issued 3230 million of senior subordinated convertible notes at an original issue discount of
GO.498%:, resulting in an effective yield of 3.73% pur year to maturity. Interest on the notes is payable seniannually,
beginning July 13, 2004, until January 13, 20009, After that date, we will not pay cash interest on the notes prior 10
maturity unless contingent cash interest becomes payable. Instead. after January 15, 2000, interest will be recognized at
the effective rate of 3.75% and will represent accrual of original issue discount, excluding any contingent cash interest
that may become payable, We will pay contingeat cash interest to the holders of the notes during any sis-month period
commencing after fanuary 15, 2004 if the average trading price of a note for a five-trading-day measurement period
preceding the applicable six maonth period equals 120% or imore of the sum of the issue price, acerued original issue
discoune and acerued cash interest. if any, for such note. The contingent cash interest pavable per note in respect of any
six month period will cqual the annual rate 0f 0.23%.

The notes are unsecured senior subordinated obligations, rank junior to our existing and future senior secured indebredness
and rank equally with our existing and future senior subordinated indebtedness.

As originally issued, ¢ach $1,000 principal amounc of the notes will be convertible at the aprion of che holder into
12.422 shares of our common stock (giving cffect to the 2-for-1 stack split effective August 26, 2005 and subjeer to fur-
ther adjustment), if (i) the sale price of our common stock reaches, or the trading price of the notes fills below, specified
thresholds, {ii) if the notes are called for redemption or (iii) if specified corporate transactions have occurred. Upon con-
version, we would have the right 1o deliver, in licu of common stock, ¢ash or a combination of cash and commen stock.
On November 19, 2004, the Company began a consent solicitation to amend the notes such that the Company would
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pay the same conversion value upon conversion of the notes, but wouk! change how the conversion value is paid. In lieu
of receiving exclusively shares of common stock or cash upon conversion. notcholders would receive cash up to the value
i of the acereted principal amount of the notes converted and. at the Company’s option. any remainder of the conversion

= value would be paid in cash or shares of common stock. The consent solicitation was successiully completed on December 6.
20414 and the amended conversion provivions were adopted.

Holders may require us to purchase all or a portion of their notes on January 13, 2009, January 15, 2004, January 13, 2019,
January 15, 2024, and January 15, 2029, at stated prices plus acerued cash interest, ifany, including eontingent cash
interest, iFany, We may only pay the purchase price of such notes in cash and not in common stock.

We may redeem for cash all or a portion of the notes at any time on or after January 15, 2009 at redemption prices equal
to the sum of the issue price plus acerued original issue discount and acerued cash interest, if any, including contingent
cash interest, ifany, on such notes to the applicable redemprion date.

As of Septeinber 300, 2005, the senior subordinated convertible notes were reclassified from long-term to shore-term
debt as the notes became convertible on Qcrober 1, 20605 hased upon the Company’s common stock trading above the
trigger price for at least 20 rrading days during the 30 conseeutive trading-day perind ending on September 30, 2005,

In accordance with EFTF (M-8, " The Eftect of Contingently Convertible Debr on Pbueed Earnings Per Share,” the
Cowpany is required to include in its diluted weigheed-average common share caleulation an increase in shares based
upon the difference between the Company’s average closing stock price for the period and the conversion price of
$31.80. Thisis ealculated using the treasury stock method.

CONTRACTUAL CASH OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS
AND CONTINGENCIES

The following tables quantify our contractual cash obligations and conmercial commitments at December 31, 2007
{dollars in thousands).

Zayments Due in Fiseal Year

Total 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 Thercafier
Contractual
Cash Obligations
Long-term debe* £1.054 756 8329491 §725.495 s — § - § — s —
Capital leanes 3.006 1.612 1197 657 i28 12 —_
Cperating leavwes 108,113 27426 21873 16,884 11,984 75429 22,014
Total SLIG6TOT  $3FKS2Y  STHR63 §17.541 $12,117 §7.941 $22.014

 Fneludes i 20008 $ 230 nillon of wrivr whordinated vonvertible aotes which are recorded ava current liahilisy. boweser, the Company dows not expect note hulders 1o
wxervier ther cunversion rightowathin the next 12 mentles.

Amounts Expiring in Fiscal Year

“Total Amount
Commirted 2008 200 ] 2011 2002 Therealter
Qther Commercial
Commitments
Standby letters of credit
and bank guaraniees $36.318 S23.474 $2H. 708 $653 SiH $1.463 $—

We have excluded $23 million relared o the liabiliry for uncereain tax positions under FIN 48 trom the tables as the
current portion is not naterial. and we are not able to reasonably estimate the timing of the long-term portion of the
Hability. See Note 3 1o the financial statemens.

At December 31, 2007, the Company had owstanding surcty bonds of $201,6 million.

24 ROPER INBUSTRIES, ING | 2007 ANNUAL REFORT

[ S S —



At December 31, 2007 and 2006, we did not have any relationships with unconsolidated enities or financial parwnerships,
such as entitics often referred 1o as structured finance or special purpose entitics. which would have been established for
the purpose of facilitating off-batance sheetarrangements or other contractually narrow or limired purposes,

We believe chat internally generated cash Aows and the remaining availability under our various credit tacilities will be
adequate to finance normal operating requirements and further acquisition activities., Although we mainziin an active
acquisition program, any furcher acquisitions will be dependent on nunerous factors and it is not feasible to reasonably
estimate if or when any such acquisitions will occur and what the impact will be on our activices, financial condition
and results of operations. We may also explore alternatives to attrace additional capital resources.

We anticipate that our recently acquired businesses as well as our other businesses will generate positive cash flows trom
operating activities, and that these cash Alows will permit the reduction of currently outstanding debe in accordance with
the repayment schedule. However. the rate at which we can reduce our debt during 2008 (and reduce the associared
interest expenst) will be affected by, among other things, the financing and operating requirements of any new acquisitions
and the financial performance of our existing companies. None of these factors can be predicted with certninty.

RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

1n September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issucd SFAS No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”
("SFAS 1577), which clarifies the definition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
the disclosures on fair value mecasurements. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 13, 2007,
In February 2008, the FASH issued FSP 157-2 “Partial Deferral of the Effective Date of Starement 1577 ("FSP 157-2™).
FSI 157-2 delavs the effective date of SFAS 137, for all nonfinancial assets and nonfinanciak liabilitics, except those that
are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring basis (ac lease annually) to fiscal years
beginning after November 13, 2008, The Company is currently assessing the impact of SFAS 157 on s consolidated
financial position and results of operations.

In Pecamber 2007, the FASD issued SFAS 141 (revised 2007), “Business Combinations” ("SFAS 141{R)"}). SFAS 141{R)
establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination recognizes and measures ehe assets
acquired, liabilitics assunted, and any noncontrolling imerest (previously referred to as minority interest) in the acquiree.
The provisions of SFAS 141(R) are effective for business combinations oceurring an or atter January 1, 2009,

I December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 160, “Nuoncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements™
(“SFAS 160™). SFAS 160 vstablishes requirements for ownership interests in subsidiaries held by parties other than the
Company {sometimes called “minority interests”) be clearly idencified, presented, and disclosed in the consolidaced
statement of financial position within equity, but separate from the parene’s equity, All changes in the parenc’s owaership
interests are required 1o be accounted for consistently as cquity transactions and any nencontrolling cquity investments in
deconsolidated subsidiaries must be measured initially at frir value. SFAS 160 is ctfective. on a prospective basis, for fscal
years beginning after December 15, 2008, However, preseatation and disclosure requirements must be retrospectively
applicd to comparative financial statements, The Company is currentdy assessing the impact o SFAS 168 o its consoli-
dated financial position and results of operations.

INFORMATION ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This Annual Report includes and incorporates by reference ™ forward-looking statements™ within the meaning of the
foderal securities laws, In addition, we. or our executive officers on our behalf, may from time to time make forward-
louking statements in reports and other documents we file with the SEC or in connection with oral statements made
to the press. potential investors or others, Al statcements thar are not historical facts are “forward-looking statemems.”
“The words “estimate,” “project,” “intend,” “expect,” "believe,” “anticipate.” and similar expressions identify forward-
looking statements. These forward-looking statements include statements regarding our expecred financial position,
business, financing plans, business strategy, business prospects, revenues, working capital, liguidity, capital necds, inter-
est costs and income. in cach case relating to our Company as a whole, as well as stateiments regarding acquisitions,
potential acquisitions and the benefits of acquisitions.

ROPER INBUSTRILES, INU | 2007 ANNUAL REPORT 23

S S



Forward-looking statements are estimates and projections reflecting our best judgment and involve a number of risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from those suyyested by the forward-looking stacements.
These statements are based on our management’s bediefs and assumptions, which in turir are based on currently available
information. Examples of forward-looking statements in this report include, but are nor limited to, our expectations
regrarding our ability to generate operatiug cash Aows and reduce debr and associated interest expense and our expectations
regarding growth through acquisicions. Importane assumpeions relating o the forward-locking statements include. among
others, assumptions regarding demand for our products, the cost, timing and success of product upgrades and new product
introductions, raw materials costs, expected pricing levels, the timing and cost of expected capital expendicures, expected
otitcomes of pending litigation, competitive conditions, general cconomic conditions and expected synergies relating
to acquisitions. joint veneures and alliances. These assumptions could prove inaccurate. Although we believe that the
estimates and projections reflected in che forward-looking statements are reasonable, our expectations may prove to be
incorrect, Imporeant factors thar could cause acrual resulks to differ inaterially from estimates or projections contained
in the forward-looking statements include:

» difficulty making acquisitions and successtully integrazing acquired businesses;

+ any unforeseen labilities associated with future acquisitions:

+ limitations on onr business imposed by our indebtedness:

= unfavorable changes in foreign exchange rates:

» difficulties associated with exports:

* risks and costs associated with our international sales and operations;

= increased directors and officers Jability and other insurance costs:

» risk of rising interest rates;

« product lability and insurance risks;

e mcreased warranty exposure;

* furure competition;

« the cyclical nature of some of our markers:

* reduction of business wich large customers:

+ risks associazed with governiment contricts;

= changes in the supply of, or price for, parts and compoenents:

« environmental compliance costs and liabilities:

+ risks and coses associated with asbestos-related litigation:

+ potential write-offs of our substantial intangible assers;

+ vur ability to successfully develop new products:

* failure ta protect our intellectual propery:

» cconoic disruption caused by terrorist attacks. heaith erises or other unforeseen events: and

» the factors discussed in ltem 1A 1o this Annual Repore under the heading “Risk Factors.”

We belicve these forward-looking statements are reasonable, However, you should not place undue reliance on any
forward-looking statemems, which are based on current expectations. Further, forward-looking statements speak only
as of the date chey are made, and we undertake no obiigation to publicly update any of them in light of new information
or future events,
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT
ARKET RISK

We are exposed to interest rate risks on our cutstanding borrowings. and we are exposed 1o foreign currency exchange
risks on our transactions denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar. We are also exposed to cquity market
risks pertaining to the traded price of our common stock.

At December 31, 2007, we had a combination of fixed and Aoating rate borrowings. Qur $1.355 billion senjor credit
facility contains 3955 million in variable-rate term loans and a $400 million variable-raie revolver. To reduce the finanvial
risk of futatre rate increases, in 2005 the Company entered into a $230 million fixed-rate swap agrecment expiring on
March 13, 2008, At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average interest rate was 5.73% on the variable portion of the
term loans and 4.34% on the portion of the term loans covered by the rate swap. Qur $230) million senior unseeured
convertible notes have a fixed interest rate of 3.73%. At December 31, 2007, the prevailing market rates were between
1.3% and 2.1% higher than the fixed rates on our debt instruments,

At December 31, 2007, Roper's outstanding variable-rate borrowings not covered by the interest rate swap under the
§1.355 billion credit facility were $373.7 million, An increase 1n interest rates of 1% would increase our annualized
interest costy by $5.7 millioa,

Several of our businesses have transactions and balances denominated in currencies other than the ULS. dollar. Most of
these transactions or balances are denominated io curos, Canadian dollars, British pounds, Danish krone or Japanese yen.
Sales by companies whose functional currency was not the ULS. dollar were 28% of our total sales, and 68% of thesy sales
were by companies with a European functional currency. The ULS, dollar weakened against most currencies during 2007,
which resulted in a 2% sales increase due ro foreign currency exchange, The difference between 2007 aperating results
for these companies ranstated into U.S. dollars during 2007 and those operating results translated inte ULS. dollars dur-
ing 2006 was approximately 1. 1f these currency exchange rates had been 10% ditferent throwghout 2007, compared o
currency exchange rates actually experienced, the impact on our expected nee earnings would have been approximacely
$6.1 million.

The changes in these currency exchange rates relative to the U.S. doflar during 2007, compared 1o currency exchange
rates at December 31, 2006, resulted in an increase in net assers of $52.3 million that was reported as a component of
comprehensive carnings, $34.8 million of which was attributed to goodwill. Goodwill changes from currency exchange
rate changes do not directly affect aur reported earnings or cash flows.

The trading price of Roper's commen stock influences the valuation of stock award grants and the effects these grangs
have on our resules of operations, The stock prices also influence the computation of potentially dilutive contnon stock
which includes both stock awards and the premimm over the conversion price on senior subordinated convertible notes
to determine diluted earnings per share. The stock price also affeces our employees” perceptions of varivus programs that
involve our common stock. We behieve the quantification of the effects of these changing prices on our future eirnings
and cash Hows is not readily determinable.
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' ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The financial statements and supplementary data required by this item begin at page 29,
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
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for the Years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 32
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Supplementary Data:

Schedule 1—Canolidated Valuation and Qualifving Accounts for the Years ended ecember 31, 20007, 2006 and 2005 54
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

TO THE SHAREHCLDERS OF ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC.:

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stacements, bsted in the index appearing under liem 15(a)(1), present fairly.

i all nuarerial eespects, the financial position of Roper Induseries, Inc, and irs subsidiaries at December 31, 2007 and
December 31, 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash Aows for cach of the three years in the period ended
[ecember 31, 2007 in conformicy with accounting principles gpenerally accepred in the United States of America. [ addivion,
in our opinion, the financial statement schedule listed in che index appearing under ltem 15(2) {2) presents fairly. in all
material respects, the information set forth therein wheo read in conjunetion with the related consolidated financial statements.
Also in our opinion, the Company maineained, in all imaterial respects, effective internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Tutegraied Fraomework issued by the Commitiee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Freadway Commission (COSO). The Company™s management is responsible for these
financial statements and financial statement schedule, for mintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the cffectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in Managenient's Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting appeaning uuder liem 9A. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements, on the financial seatenent schedule, and on the Company's iternal control aver financial reportitg
basetl on our integraced audits. We conducted our andits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial stacements are free of material iisstatenient and whether effective internal control over fimancial
reporting was maintained in all material respects. Qur audits of the financial statenients included examining. on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, and evaluating che overall financial statement presentation. Qur audit of internal
control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over inancial repurting, assussing
the risk thae a mazerial weakness exists, and wescing and evaluading the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. Quraudirs also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstanees.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 8 to the consolidared financial starements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts
for uncertain tax positions in 2007,

As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial stacements, che Company changed the manner in which i accounts
for share-based compensation in 2006,

A company's internal contro! over financial reporting is a process designed 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial stacements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures thae (i) perwain 1o che maintenance of records chat, in reasonable detail, aceurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (i) provide reasonable assurance that rransactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in aceordance with generally accepted accounting prineiples, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company: and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of vnauthorized
gequisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial staceinents.

Liecause of its inherent mitations, internal contral over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements, Also,
projections of any evaluadion of effectivencss w future periods are subject o the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the palicies ar procedures may deteriorate,

As described in Managuenient’s Report on Tnternal Control Over Finaacial Reporring appearing under lem YA, management
has excluded JLT Mobile Computers, Inc.; Black Diamond Advaneed Technology, LLC; DJ Instruments; Dymamic Inseruments,
Inc.: and Roda Deaco Valve. Lid. from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
because they were acquired by the Company in purchase business combinations during 2007, We have also excluded JLT Mobile
Computers, Inc.; Black Diamond Advanced Technology, LLC: D] Insteimients; Dynamic Instruments, Ine.; and Roda Deaco
Valve, Ltd. from our audit of internal control over financial reporting. JLT Mobile Computers, Inc.: Black Diamond Advanced
Technology. LLC; 1] Instruments; Dynunie Instruments, Ine.; and Roda Deaco Valve, Lid. are wholly-owned subsidiarivs
whose aggregate total assets and aggregate roral revenus represent 4.1% and 1.7%, respectively, of the related consolidated
tinancial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007,

PricewaterhouseCoopers. LLP
Atlanea, GA
February 29, 2004
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
ROPER INIMUSTIVIES, INC, ANDY SUDBSHDIARIES
Pecernber 31,2007 and HKw

(In thowsands, except per share data) 2007 2006
Asicts
Cash and ¢ash equivalents S 308,768 5 69478
Accounts receivable, net 359,808 324514
loventorices, net 174,138 168,319
Deferred taxes 27,800 17,908
Unbilled receivable 60,218 2.247
Other current assets 20,405 18,029
Tutal current assets 951,137 627.495
Property, plant and equipment. pee 107,513 107,003
Goodwill 1,706,083 1,651,008
Other intamgible assets. net 613,505 344,136
Ieferred taxes 23,854 21,702
Orther assets 51,092 13,815
Total assers $3,453,184 $2.995,339
Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equiry
Accounts payable S 115,809 § Un iy
Accrued liabilicies 194,055 184,148
luvome taxes payable 24,121 5,890
Deferred taxes 2,442 1,555
Current portion of long-terim debt 331,103 299,911
Total current liabilities 667,530 5K7.644
Long=term debr, net of current portion 727,489 720,881
Deferred taxes 221,411 164,994
Other liabilities 46,948 23.996
Total liabilities 1,663,378 1,508,520
Commitments and contingencies (Note 13)
Stockhotders” equiry:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value per share; 2,000 shares authoerized; none ountinding — —
Conunon stock, $0.01 par value per share: 160,000 shares authorized:
90,995 sharcs issucd and 88773 oustanding at December 31, 2007
and 90,033 shares issued and 87,779 cutatanding at December 31, 2006, 910 9n
Additional paid-in capital 757,318 717,751
Retained earnings 944,886 72LRYY
Accumulated other comprehensive carnings 108,732 O, 600
Treasury stock 2,222 shargs at December 31, 2007 and 2.256 shares ot December 3, 2006 (22,040) (22.377)
Toual stockholders” cquity 1,789,806 1,486,839
To1al liabilities and stockholdens’ equity $3,453,184 $2,995,33¢%

See sccompanying notes to comulidated financial staremens.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS

ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC. AN SUBSIDIARIES
Years Ended Decomber 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003

OF EARNINGS

Years Emded December 31,

(Dollar and share amounts in thowsands, except per share data) 2007 2000 21K)5
Net sales $2,102,049 $1.700,734 $1.4533.731
Cont of sales 1,043,654 339,409 727,324
Gross profic 1,058,395 B61,325 726,407
Sclling, general and administrative expenses 620,041 323.072 461,508
Income from operations 438,354 337.653 264,894
Interest expense 52,195 44,801 43394
Loss on extinguishment of debt - — 3032
Other income (expense) (2,502) 2 2994
Eaenings fram continuing operations before income tises 383,657 292,472 220,567
lnrcoime taxes 133,624 Yy, 548 67,392

Net carnings

$ 250,033 S 193324 S 153175

Earnings per share:
Basic

1ihaced

Weighted-average conunon shares outstanding;:
Basic

Dihuted

See agcompanying sutes to comolidared el sateniens,

$ 283 $ 2.23 $ 1,79
$ 2.68 $ 213 $ 1.74
88,390 B6, 842 R5 404
93,229 90,880 87,484
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
AND COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS
ROPER INDUSTRIES. INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
Years Eided Drecember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003

Uneared Accuntulated
Addiional - Compemation Other Toul Cotpre—
Conmwns Stock Paid-ln oo lewricted  [teoined  Comprehersive Tresury - Suwkholders”  hemsive

{In thousands, except per share data) Shares  Amount  apita! Stock {rrants Earnitygs Earnimzs Stuch Equity Earnings
Bakmees ae Decemnber 31, X004 424016 §436 0 SOANDIT § (3.544) SH415,088  § 76,249 S{2M160) $1.114,080 §$121,112
Net earnings — —_ — - 133,175 —_ —_ 133,175 §133173
Stovk oprion pxerches 305 3 13,688 —_— — - —_ 13,693 —
Treasury stock sold M _— K -_ —_ —_ H¥y 1.315 —_—
Stock split 221 2EW {4401y — — — — - —
Currcacy tramdation adjustients,

net of SERGY tax —_ —_ — -_ — {27.855) — {27.833) (27.433)
WRestrivied sawk grants 145 2 13,905 (U.384) — — — 4323 -
lisuance of stock for acyuisition 33 - 2244 —_ — - — 2249 —
Srack option tax benetin -— —-— 4225 _— —_— _ —_ 4225 —
Unrealized gain on interest vite swap,

netof §1,7497 tax —_ _— - — —_ RAY) _— KRRy, AA37
Dividends dechred (811215125 per share) - = _ - (18.760) — —_ (I8.760) —
Balaces at Pecember 31,2003 E3.000  SHEY  SGE5.430 S(1A.128) §349.603  § 3173 5(22.751) $1.249.788 §128.657
Net carnings — - — — 193.324 —_ _ 193,324 §193,324
Rechsitication due to change in accountdng

principle —FASE Stement N 123-R — — (15.128) 15124 - - — - —
Stovk option exerciss 1188 12 20,692 — - _ — 20,704 —
Treasury stock ol kY —_ 11yl — - -_ 374 1,567 —
Curreney tmrslation adjustineris,

net of 83,802 uax _— - - el -_— 17,768 —_— 17,768 17,708
Stock-based compensation — — 15,415 — —_ - — 15,415 -
Hestriered stock grants REA) 3 (1 A410) - — - _ (1.405) -_—
Stock uption tax benetit - —_ 1153 _ — —_— — HiA3y —
eduerion in unrealized gain on derivative,

shonvn net of ${289) tax —_ - — — —_ (337) —_ (337) {337)
Adjustient to adopt FASH Sarement

No 138 net of $15Y s - — — _ — (2u0) —_ {296) —
Pivideswh declared (81124125 per share) _— —_ _— - {21.028) —_ - {21.02K) -_
Bakimces at December 31 0000 K7.779  Svun $T717.755F 8 _— STILEM  § 660 S{22.377) § 1186834 § 2101555
Adjusuneon w adape

FASE interprestion No, 38 —_ — —_ — (3.34% —_ _— (3.4 _—
Net virniggs — _ —_— _ 2ML003 — - 250,033 $230,13)
Stk oprinn vxcrenes 79 L] 15,256 — o - —_ 13,204 —
Treasury stuck wid 27 — 1,426 — —_— — Ry 1703 —
Currency tramslation adjistments,

ner of SY.97Y ax — — - — —-— 42,320 — 42,320 42,326
Srock-baned compennatiom —_— — 076 - — — — 20.716 —
I estricted sk granis 176 2 [3.504Y) — _ —_ - (3.554) —
Stock oprivn s beoutic — - 5729 —_ - — — 5724 —
Reeduction in wnrealized gain on derivaove,

shown et of $(1.217) ax — — _— — — (2,203} —_— (2.260  (2.260)
Pividends declired (80,2073 per slarg) — —_ — — (23.607) _— - (23,697} —_—
Balances at December 31, 2007 k8,773  S910 $757,318 8 — 944,886  S108,732  §(22,040) 51,749,806 $250,099

Nee accumpanying woes o consdidated financial stavements,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSHMARIES
Yean Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003

Years Ended December 31,

(tny thowsands) 2007 26 20015
Cash flows from operating activities:
Ner carnings $250,033 $193,324 §$1533.475
Adjusunents 1w reconcile ace carnings 1o cash fows trom aperating avtivities,
Depreciaion and amortization of property, plant and equipment 31,805 2993y 28,413
Amoruzation af intangible assets and deferred financing costs 61,375 52,105 42,906
Non-cash stock compemation 20,688 15,415 4,323
Changes in operating assets and linbilitics, net of acquired businesses:
Accounts receivable (21,243) {34,5380) (K53 ))
tnventories (489) (14,442) Yy 88
Unbilled receivables (30,971} (G.032) {(3.877)
Acvounts payvuble and accroed liabitines 14,219 32,943 11,240
Laconne oxes payable 23,840 {+.500) 41,633
Odher, net (5,450) 2.028) 4,138
Cash provided by operating activities 343,807 262,538 241.301
Cash fows from investing activities:
Acquisitions of businesses, net of cash acguired (106,942) (352.125) (329,934
Capiral expenditnres (30,167) (32,153 {24.702)
QOither, net {5,339) (2.387) {t.174)
Cash used ininvesting activities (142,388) (356.665) {335,871
Cash Hows from financing activigies:
Proceeds from notes payable and long-term debt, ner of debt issuance costs 93,100 138,413 40,598
Principal payments on netes payable and long-term debt (65,500) (32.7510 (32.750)
Cash dividends to stackholders (22,954) (20.402) (18.131)
Treasury stock sales 1,763 1,567 (R
Stock award tax excess windfill beneht 7,876 10,771 —_
Proceeds (rant stock option exercises 15,263 20,642 VORT
Cash provided by financing activitics 29,548 138.291 5,383
Effeer of exchange rate changes on cash 8,323 2198 {7.117}
Net increase (deerease) in cash and eash equivalenes 239,290 16,302 {76,303}
Cash and cash equivalents. beginning of year 69,478 34116 129,419
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year §308,768 § (WA7H 8§ 53116
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for:
lorerest $ 50,157 $ 43,721 $ IRo07
Income tses, net of refunds received $101,908 S Y1284 § 25.759
Non=cash investing activities:
Nt assets of businesses acquired:
Fair value of assers, including goodwill st12,112 $4118.371 $343,207
Liabilitics assinned (5,170) {50,440) (11,088
Non-cash consideration - —_— (2.249)
Cash paid, net of cash acquired $106,942 8352125 $329,934

Ser accompanyiag nmes 1o comnlidated theancial satements,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC. AND SUBSIDMARIES
Years Bided December M, 2007, 2006 and 20003

(1) SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation~These financial statements present consolidated information for Roper Industries, lanc. and its
subsidiaries (" Roper” or the “Company ™). Al significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated.

Nature of the Business— Roper is a diversified growth company that designs, manufacrures and distributes energy systems
and controls. scientific and industrial imaging products and software, industrial rechnology products and radio frequency
(IRF) products and services. We market these products and services to selected segments of a broad range of markets,
including radio frequency applications, water, encrgy. research and medical, security and other niche markets.

Acconnis Receivable— Accounts receivable were stated ner of an allowance for doubtful accounts and sales allowances
of $11.9 million and $9.0 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Quistanding accounts receivable balances
are reviewed periodically, and allowances are provided at such time that nanagement believes reasonable doubt exists
that such balances will be collected within a reasonable period of time.

Cash and Cash Equivalents— Roper considers highly liquid financial instruments with remaining maturities at acquisition
of three months or less o be cash equivatents. Roper had $198 million of cash equivalents at Recember 31, 2007 and no
cash equivalents at December 31, 2006,

Earuings per Share— Basic carniogs per share were caleulated using net earnings and the weighted-average number of
shares of common stock outstanding during the respective year, Diluted earnings per share were calculated using net
carnings and the weighted-average number of shares of common stock and potential common stock outstanding during
the respective year. Potentially dilutive common stock consisted ol stock options, restricted stock awards and the premium
over the conversion price on our senior subordinated convertible notes based upon the trading price of the Company's
common stock. The effects of potential common stock were determined using the treasury stock method (in thousands).

Years Ended December 31,

2007 2061 20105

Basic shares outstanding 88,390 HO,B42 H5,498
Effect of potential conmon stock

Common stock awands 1,511 1.823 {03t

Semor sitbordinated convertible notes 328 2245 735

Dituted <hares outsianding 93,229 0L HE R7. 584

As of and for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003, there were 29,000, 79,000 and 8,000 outstanding
stock options that were not included in the deteemination of diluted carnings per share because doing so would have
been antidilutive,

Estimates— The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepred in the
United States requires management to make estimates and assumprions that affect the reported amounts of assees and
liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results could differ from those estimates,

Fair Vaine of Financial Instruments— Roper’s short-term debt at December 31, 2007 included $230 million of fixed-rate
notes, the interest rate on which was 2.12% less than prevailing market rates which results in a valuation of approximately
$225 million. Most of Roper's other borrowings ac December 31, 2007 were a various interest rates that adjuse relatively
frequenty under its $1.333 biltion credit tacilicy. The fair value for each of these borrowings at December 31, 2007 was
estimated to be the face value of these borrowings.
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Foreign Currency Translation— Asscts and liabilitics of subsidiaries whose functional currency is not the U.S. dollar
were transhated at the exchange rate in effect at the balance sheet date, and revenues and expenses were translated at
average exchange rates for the period in which those entitivs were included in Roper's financial results. Translation
adjustanents are reflected as a component of ather comprehensive earnings,

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets— The Company determines whether there has been an impairment of long-lived
assets, excluding goodwill and idenritiable intangible assets chat are determined o have indefinite useful cconomic tives,
when certain indicators of impairment are prescut. In the evem that facts and circunistances indicate that the cost of any
long-lived assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed. 1f an evaluation is required, the
estimated future gross, undiscounted cash flows associated wich the asset would be compared o the asset’s carrying
amount to determine ifa write-down to market value is required. Future adverse changes in imarket conditions or poor
operating results of underlying long-lived assets could result in losses or an inability 1o recover the carrying value of the
long-lived assets that may not be refected in the assets” current carrying value, thereby possibly requiring an impairment
charge in the fucore.

Income Taxes~Roper is a U.S.-based mkinational company and che caleulation of its weorldwide provision for income
taxes requires analysis of many facrors, including income tax systems that vary from country to country, and the United
States” treanmient of non-U.S. earnings. The Company provides income taxes for unremitted carnings of toreign subsidiar-
ies that are not considered permanently reinvested overseas. As of December 31, 2007, the approxintate amount of carnings
of forcign subsidiaries that the Company considers permanently reinvested and for which deferred caxes have ot been
provided was approximarely $122 million. Because of the availability of U.S. foreign wx credits, it is not practicable to
determine the ULS. federal income tax liabilicy thar would be payable i snch varnings were ot reinvested indefinitedy,

On January 1, 2007 the Company adopted the provisions of FASB Interpreration (“FIN™) No. 48, "Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes—an Interpretation of FASD Statement No. t09™ (“FIN 487), This [nterpretation requires
the Company to recognize in the consolidated financial statements only those tax positions determined o be "inore
likely than not™ of being sustained upon examination based on the rechnical merits of the positions. As a result of the adop-
tion of FIN 48, the Company recorded an increase of $3.3 mitlion in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits, which
was accounted for as a decrease to the Janvary 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings,

Cerain assets and liabilities have different bases for financial reporting and tncome tax purposes. Deferred income taxes
have been provided for these differences.

Goodwill and Other Intaugibles — R oper accounts for goodwill in a purchase business combination as the excess of
the cost over the fair value of net assets acyuired, Business combimations can also result in ather intangible assets being
recognized. Amortization of intangible assews, ifapplicable. vecurs over their estimared useful lives, SFAS No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assers™ ("SFAS 1427) requires companies to cease amordzing goodwill that existed at
June 30, 2001 and establishes a two-step nicthod for testing goodwill for impairment on an annual basis (or an interim
basis if an event occurs that might reduee the fair value of a reporting unic below s carrying value). Total goodwil)
includes 22 different business components with individual amounts ranging from zero 1o approximately $431 million.
SFAS 142 also requires that an identifiable intangible asset that is determined ro have an indefinite useful cconomic Jife
not be amortized, but separately rested for impairment using a one-step fair value based approach. Roper conducts
these reviews for all of its reporting units during the fourth quarter of the fiscal year. No impairment resubted from the
annual reviews performed in 2007,

Inventories— Inventories are valued ac the lower of cost or marker. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out method.
The Company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence or excess inventory equial to the difference between
the cost of inventory and the estimated marker value based upon assumptions about future demand and market conditions.

Orther Comprehensive Earnings — Comprehensive earnings includes net carnings and all other non-owner sources of

changes in a company’s net assets. The differences between net earnings and comprehensive carnings were currency
rranslation adjustments and the unrealized gain related o an ingerest rate swap, net of .
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Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation and Amorsization—Vroperty, plant and equipment is scated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and mmortization are provided for using principally the
strajghe-line method over the estimated useful lives of the aswers as follows:

Buildings 20-30 years
Machinery £-12 years
Onher equipmem 3-5 years

Capitalized Software—The Company accounts for capitalized software under Statement of Position ("SOP™} 94-1,
“Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obrained for luternal Use™ (SO Y8-17). Among other
provisions, SOP 98-1 requires that entities capitalize certain internal-use software costs onee certain criteria are met.
Under SOP Y48-1, overhead, general and administrative and training costs are noc capitalized. Capitalized software was
S11.3 million and $9.4 million at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively,

Recenily Released Accounting Promouncements— In Scptember 2006, the FASDE issued SFAS No. 137, “Fair Value
Measueements,” which clarifies the definition of fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands
the disclosures on fair value measurements, SFAS 137 is effeccive for fisea) years beginning after November 15, 2007,

In February 2008, the FASD issued FSP 157-2 “Partial Deferral of the Effective Date of Statement 15377 ("FSP 137-27).
FSP 137-2 delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157, for all nonfinancial assets and nontinancial habilitzes, except those
that are recognized or disclosed at fair vatue in the financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually) to fiscal
years beginning after November 13, 2008, The Company is curzently assessing the impact of SFAS No, 157 on its
consobidated financial pusition and results of operations,

In December 2007, the FASE issued SFAS 141 (revised 20073, *Business Combinations™ {"SFAS 141(18)7}. SFAS 141(IR}
establishes principles and requirements for how an acquirer in a business combination recognizes and measures the assets
acquired. liabilities assunied. and any noncontrolling interest (previously referred to as minority inrerest) in the acquiree.
The provisions of $FAS 141(10) are cffective for business combinations vccurring on or after Januaey 1. 2009,

I December 2007, the FASE issued SFAS No. 160, “Noncontrolling lnterests in Consalidated Financial Statements™
{"SFAS t6l17). SEAS 160 cstablishes requirements for ownership intereses in subsidiaries beld by partics other than the
Company (sometimes called “minority interests™) be clearly identified, presented, and disclosed in the consolidared
statement of financial position wirthin equity., but separate from the parent’s equity. All changes in the parent’s ownership
interests are required to be accounted for consistently as equity transactions and any nonconerolling equity investnents in
deconsolidated subsidiarics must be measured titiatly at fair value. SFAS 160 is efivctive, an a prospective basis, for fiscal
years beginning afrer December 15, 2008, However, presentation and disclosure requirements must be retrospectively
applicd to comparative financial stateiments, The Company is currently assessing the impact of SFAS 160 on its consolidated
financial position and resules of aperations.

Research and Development— W escarch and development costs include salaries and benetics, sents. supplies. and other
costs refated to various products under development. Research and developinient coses are expensed in the period
incurred and tataled $67.9 million, $38.6 million and $533.5 million for the years ended 1ecember M, 2007, 2006 and
2005, respectively.

Revenue Recognition and Product Warranties— The Company recognizes revenue when all of the tollowing criteria are met:
» persuasive evidence of an arramgement exises
« delivery has occurred or services have been rendered
* the seller's price to the buver is fixed or determinable, and
* collectibility is reasonably assured.
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In addition. the Company recognizes revenue from the sale of product when title and risk of loss pass to the custener,
which is generally when product is shipped. The Campany recognizes revenue from services rendered upon custonier
acceptance. Revenues under certain relatively long-term and relatively large-value construction projects are recopnized
under the pereentage-of-completion method using the ratio of costs incurred to total estimaced costs as the measure of
performance. The Company recognized revenues of approximately $135.5 million, $94.8 million and $90.0 million for
the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. using this method. Estimated losses on any projuects
are recognized as soon as such losses become known,

The Company sells certain of its products to customers with a product warranty that provides that customers can retarn
a defective produet during a specified warrumty period following the purchase in exchange for a replacement praduct,
repair at no cost to the custonier or the issuance of s credit to the customer. The Company accrues its estimated exposure
to warranty claims based upon current and historical product sales date, warranty costs incurred and any other related
information known o the Company.

Stock-Based Compensation— Effcetive Janvary |, 2006, Roper adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 123 (revised 2004).
“Share-Based Payment ("SFAS 123107).7 which requires recopnition of expense for the grant-dare fair value of its employee
stock option awards. The Company estimates the fair value of'its uption awards wing the Black-Scholes option valustion
model and recognizes the expense of all share-based awards on a straighe-line basis aver the cmployee’s requisite service
period (generally the vesting period of the award).

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123(R), cthe Conpany presented ald tax benefits of deductions resulting from the exercise
of stock vptions as operating eash Aows in the Statement of Cash Flows. Effective January 1. 2006 and in accordance
with SFAS 123(IR). the Company changed its cash flow presentation so that the cash flows resalting from the tax benetits
arising from tax deductions in exeess of the compensation cost recognized for those options {exeess tax benefits) are now
classified as financing cash flows.

(2) BUSINESS ACQUISITIONS

On February 21, 2007, we acquired all the outstanding shares of JLUT Mobile Computers. fnc.. a provider of rugged
computers and software for mobile computing. The operations of JLT are included in the Scientific and Industrial
laging segment. The aggregate purchase price of the acquisition was approximately $t2 million. The allocation of
the purchase price resulted in approximately $6 million of identifiable intangible assets. and 86 million of goodwill.

On Febraary 28, 2007, we acquired the assets of 1) Instruments, a manufacturer and provider of pressure measurement
sensors. The operations of 13 Instruments are included in the Energy Systens amd Controls segiment, The aggregate
purchase price of the acquisition was approximately $3 million. The allocation of the purchase price resulted in approximately
54 miition of identifiable intangible assets, and §4 million of goadwill,

On March 22, 2007, we acquired the assets of Roda Denco Vabve Led., a developer and manutacturer of air intake cut-off
devices, The operations of Roda Deaco are inclided in the Enerygy Systems and Controls segment. The agerepgate purchase
price of the acquisition was approximately $45 million. The allecation of the purchase price resuleed in approximately
$21 million of identifiable intangible assets, and $21 million of goodwill.

Ou June 21, 2007, we acquired all the outstanding shares of Dynamic Instruments, Inc., including its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Hardy Instruments, Inc.. a provider of audio recording. vibration monitoring and process contral equipment
for conmmercial and military markets. The operations of Dynamic Instruments are incheded in the Energy Systems and
Controls segment. The aggregate purchase price of the acyuisition was approximately $31 million. The allocation of the
purchase price resulted in approximately $19 million of identifiable intangible assets, and $7 miilion of goodwill.

On September 24, 2007, we acquired the assets of Black Dianond Advanced Technology, LLC. a provider of rugged mobile
computers, The operations of Black Diamond are included in the RF Technology segment. The aggregate purchase
price of the scquisition was approximately $6 million. The allocation of the purchase price resulted in approximately
53 million of identifiable intangible assets, and $3 million of goodwill.
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On April 5, 2006, the Company acquired atl the owstanding shares of Sinmed Holding lnternational BV, a maker of
medical positioning equipment. The operations of Simned are included in the Scientitic and Industrial hnaging segment,
The aggrepate purchase price of the acquisition was approximately $17 million. The atlocation of the purchase price
resufted in approximarely $4 million of identifiable intangible assets. and §13 million of goodwill.

On April 26. 2006, the Company acquired the assets of Intellitrans, LLC, 4 provider of asset rracking technology, The
operations of Intellitrans are included in the RF Technolegy segment. The aggregare purchase price of the acquisition
was approximately 41 million. The allocation of the purchase price resulied in approsimately $11 million of identifi-
able intangible assets, and $30 million of goodwill.

On July 25, 2006, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of Lumenera Corporation, a developer and
manufacturer of high-performance digital cameras for industrial, scienrific and security markets. The operations
of Lumenera are included in che Scienrific and Tndustrial Iinaging segment. The aggregare purchase price of the
acquisition was approximately $26 million. The allocation of the purchase price resulied in approxinately $7 million
of identiftable intangible assets, and $17 million of goodwill.

On August 8, 20060, the Company acquired all the oustanding shirres of AC Analytical Controls Holding BV, a provider
of chromatographic analyzers tor the petrochemical industry. The operations of AC Controls are included in the Encrgy
Systems and Conrrals segment. The aggregate purchase price of the acquisition was approximately $13 million, The
allocation of the purchase price resufted in approximarely $3 million of identifiable intangible assets, and $7 million
of goodwill,

On November 30, 2006, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of Dynisco Parent. Inc.. a provider of highly
engincered sensors and software used in testing, measurement and control applications, The opecations of Dynisco are
inchided in the Energy Systens and Countrals segment. Dvaisco’s principal facilities are located in Franklin, Massachusetes:
Akron, Ohio: and Grand Island, New York. There was one month of sales related to Dynisco in aur results for 2006,
The aggregace gross purchase price of the Dynisco acquisition was approximarely $247 million of cash and includes
atmounts incurred for direct external transaction costs associated with the sequisition,

Roper acquired Dvnisco as a sirategic fit for our businesses that determine physical and elemental properties of various
liquids ind materialy and 1o gain Dynisco’s base of recurring business, technical and engineering competencies, and
market channels. The purchase price reflected these factors and Dyaisco’s historically strong margios and operating cash
flows, and its future praspects and growth potential.

The allocation of the purchase resalted in $120 mitlion of identifiable intangible assees, and $1533 million of goodwill.
The following table (in thousands) summarizes the fair valoes of the assets acguired and liabilities assumed at the date
of agquisition.

November 30, 2006

Current s § 23924
Other assets 370
Intangible assets 119,690
Goaolwill 153,297
Total msers acquired 305,041
Current Habiliies {33.201)
Orher Habilites {3557
Net assets acquired $246,K01
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Of'the $120 million of acquired intangible assets, $12 million was assigned to crade naes that are not subjece o
amortization. The remaining $108 million of acquired intangible assets have s weighted-average useful life of approxi-
matcly 17 years. The intangible assets that make up that amoune include customer relationships of $89 million {19 year
weighted-average useful hife), unpatented technology of $11 million (9 year weighted-average useful life), software of
$7 million (9 year weighted-wverage useful life). and patents of $1 million (8 vear weighred-average uscful life),

The majority of the $153 million of goodwill is net expected to be deductible for tzx purposes.

On February 23, 2005, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of Inovonics Corporation, a leading provider of
YO0 MHz radio frequency (IR F) products for security applications. The operations of [novonics are included in the RF
Technology seginent. The aggregate purchase price of the acquisition was approximately $46 million. The allocation of
the purchase price resulted i approximately $20 million of idenrifiable intangible assets, and $17 million of goodwill,

On June 17, 2005, the Company acquired all the outstanding shares of CIVCO Holdings, [nc.. a maker of disposable
dhagnostic ultrasound products. The operations of CIVCQ are included in the Scientific & Industrial Himaging segment,
The agpregate purchase price of the acquisition was approximatcly $121 million. The allocation of the purchase price
resulted in approximately $20 million of identifiable intangible assets, and 392 million of goodwill.

On November 28, 2003, the Company purchased MEDTEC, Lne. which designs, develops, and distribaaes enabling tech-
nologics for accurate diagnosis and treacment for cancer care, The operations are included in the Scientific & Industrial
luaging segment. The aggregate purchase price of the acquisicion was approximately $133 million. The allocation of
the purchase price resulted in approximately $35 million of ientifinble intangible assets, and §93 million of goodwill.

(3) INVENTORIES

The components of inventories at December 31 were as follows {in thousands):

2007 20006
Raw mareriah and supplics §113,327 S114.10
Work in process 28,50} 27.617
Finished products 60,698 33919
lwentory reserves (28,390) (27.348)
$174,138 $168.31%
(4) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The companents of praperty. plant and equipmen ar December 31 were as follows (in thousands):
2007 AN
Land § 2,93 § 202
Buildings 32,795 47 .48%
Machinery, twoling and other equipment 207,906 183,663
263,637 236,003
Accumulated depreciation and antortization {156,124} (129.060)
$ 107,513 $ 107,603

Depreciation expense was $31.803, $29.930 and 828,413 for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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(5) GOODWILL

Scientific and

Induntrial Encrygy Sysenns {ndustriat

(1 thowsands) Technology and Contrub Lvaging ILF Technology Total
Balances st December 31,2005 $401.657 S16.996 §357.584 §433.375 §1,353712
Goodwill acquined _— 2002010 33 31.691 266,291
Currency transhnion adjustnients 16,524 3,100 1.522 234 21405
Reclassitications and other 10,104 {50%) 1,300 {#20) Y.HH)
Bakances ar December 31, 20006 S428.290) $364 548 $¥3.776 $464.594 SL.6531.208
Goodwill acquired _ 49,325 7,929 3,239 60,493
Currency translation adjustments 13,735 7,730 9,437 3,925 34,847
Reclassifications and other it8 (40,739) 4B 108 (40,465)
Balasnices at December 31, 2007 5$442,143 $380,884 $411,190 $471,8606 $1,706,083

Goodwill acquired during the vear ended December 31, 2007 was primarily attributable to the acyuisivions of JLT, 1)
instruments, Roda Deaco, Dynamic nstruments and Black Diamend. The reclassifications and other are the resule of

tinal purchase price allocations frony'deferred tax accounting and final asset valuations, primarily related ro Dynisco.

(6) OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET

Accumulated Net
{In thousands) Cost Amuortization ook Vatue
Assets subject to mnortization:

Customer related intangibles $414.524 $ (62.353) $351.971

Unpatented welmology 31,571 {B.Y2H) 22,043

Software 30,465 {17.864) 38.590

Patents and other protective righe 26.71W {13.205) 13.504

Backloyg 19.40u) (9. 198) 10.262

Trade secrets 4114 (2.621) 1493
Assers not subject o unortization:

Trade mannes 105,607 — 105,607
Balances at December 31, 2006 $O3H.510 S{114.374) §$54.156
Assets subject to amortization:

Customer related intangibles $504,850 $(99,079) $405,771

Unpatented technolugy 46,116 (13,714) 32,402

Software 58,152 (24,278) 33,874

Patents and other protective vights 33,480 (18,246} 15,234

Backlog 16,560 (13,196) 3,364

Tradc secrets 6,930 (3,443) 3,487
Assets not subject to amortization:

Trade names 119,373 — 119,373
Balances at December 31, 2007 §785,461 ${171,956) £613,505

Amortization expense of other intangible assets was $53.653, §46,756 and $35.713 during the years ended 2007, 2006
and 2003, respectively, Estimarted amortization expense for the five years subsequens to 2007 15 353,346, S48.824, 346391

$43,409 and $37.286 for 2008, 20109, 20060, 2011 and 2012, respectively.
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(7} ACCRUED LIABILITIES

Accrued liabilities at Deeember 31 were as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006

Wages awd other compensation § 63,365 $ 57283
Comnmissiomn 14,081 11,440
Warranty 8,486 7.632
Accrocd dividend 6,438 3,723
Deferred revenue 32,638 31,286
Billing in excess of cost 9,728 6,664
Customer deposits 8,794 0H.490
[nterest 6,299 6.250
Onher 44,226 51,378
$194,055 184,148

(8) INCOME TAXES

The Company adopted the provisions of EASI Interpretation ("FINT) No, 48, “Accounting for Uneerinty in lncome
Taxes—an Interpretation of FASE Stacemene No. 109, on January 1, 2007, This Interpreration requires che Company
to recognize in the consolidated financial statements only those tax positions deterinined o be “more likely than not”
of being sustained upon examination based oo the technical merits of the positions, As o result of the adoption of FIN 48,
we recorded an increase of $3.3 million in the liability for unrecognized tax benelits, which was accounted for as a
decrease to the January 1, 2007 balanee of recained carnings,

Reconciliation berween the total balance of unrecognized tax benefits at Janvary |, 2007 and the total balance of
unrecognized tax benetis at December 31, 2007 is as follows:

Balance, January 1,2007 $19,628
Additions for tax positions of prior periods 84
Additions for tax positions of the current period 2,876

Reductions for tax positions of prior years for:
Seqtlements with taxing authorities during the period
Lapsc of applicable statute of limitations (1,813)

Balance, December 31, 2007 $24,773

The wtal amount of unrecognized tax benefits that. if recognized. would affect the effecrive tax rate is $10.2 million.
Interest and penaltics related to unrecognized tax benefits are classified as a component of income tax expense and
totzled $0.4 million in 2007, Accrued interest and penalties were $1.7 million ac January 31, 2007 and $2.1 million

at December 31, 204017, The Company does not believe it is reasonably possible that its unrecognized tax benefies will
significantly increase or decrease within twelve monchs of the reporting date. The Company and its subsidiaries are
subject to ULS, federal income tax as well as income tax of multiple state, eity and foreign jurisdictions. The Company’s
federal income tax returns for 2004 through the eurrent period remain subject to examination and the relevane state,
city and foreign statutes vary. There are no current tax examinations in progress where the Company expects the
assessment of any significant additional tax in excess of amounts reserved,
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Earnings before income taxes for the years ended December 3, 2007, 2006 and 2005 consisted of the following
components (in thousands):

2007 2000 2005

United Stares §253,841 $191.649 $132.680
Crther 129,816 101,233 7,887
$383,657 §292,872 $£220,5367

Components of inconie tax expemse for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were as follows (i thousands):

, 2007 6 005

| Current:

‘ Federal $ 82,923 £33.37 s (132)
State 6,940 4,890 3954

| Fareign 39,062 29.942 27048

| Duferred:

| Felerad 4,243 11,504 36,2064
Foreigm 356 (733} 244

$133,624 $UV.548 $67.032

Reconciliations between the statutory federal income tax race and the etfective income ax rate for the vears ended
December 31, 2007, 2000 and 2005 were as (ollows:

2007 2016 2005

Federal statutory rate 35.00% 353.00% 35.00%
Extraterritorial income exclusion —_ {1.04) (1.36)
Foreign rate differental (1.66) (0.97) (1.33)
R&D tax credits (0.44) (0.30) (1.20)
State taxes. net of federal benefit 1.93 1.67 1.79
Scction 963 benefir _ — (3.00)
Other, net — (0.31) (.65

34.83% 33.99% 30.35%

The deferred income tax balance sheet accounts arise front temporary differences hetween the amount of assets and
liabilities recopnized for financial reporting and tax purposes,
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Components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities at December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006
Deferred tax assets:

Keserves and acerued expenses § 31,352 § 18,903
fnventorics 5,764 3,581
Nut operating loss carryforwands 3,930 3,295
Fureign tax credirs 7,862 7,948
IR&N) credits 747 1,883
Pan and equipment 1,999 —
Total deferred tax assets $ 51,654 § 3u,6{0

Deferred wx liabilities:
Reserves and acerued expenses $ 43,580 § 26,387
Amortizable intangibie assem 180,058 141,693
Plant and equipinem _— 2675
Other 215 844
Total duierred 1ax Nabilitics 5223,853 8171549

At Decembier 31, 2007, Roper had approximately $9.40million of ULS. federal net operating loss carryforwards, which will
expire in future years, with the majoricy of the carryforwards expiring in 2025, Additionally, Roper bad foreign tax credit
carryforwards and research and developmient credirt carryforwards. Roper has not recegnized a valuation allowance since
management has determined thae it is more likely than not chat the resulrs of future operations will generarte sufficient
taxable income ta realize these deferred rax assets.

On October 22, 2004, the American Jobs Creation Act ("AJCA”) was signed into law. The AJCA includes a deduction
of 85% of certain foreign earnings that are repatriated, as defined in the AJCA. During 2005, che Company repatri-
ated approximately §82 million ef dividends, resulting in a tax benefic of approximately $6.06 million. Management
obtained the requisite corporate officer and Board of Directors approvals of the domestic reinvestment plan within
the timeframe specified.

The Company provides income taxes for unremitied carnings of foreign subsidiaries chat are not considered permanemly
reinvested overseas. As of December 31, 2007, the approxiniate amount of carnings of foreign subsidiaries chat che
Company considers permanently reinvested and for which deferred axes have not been provided was approximately
$122 million, Beeause of the availability of ULS. foreign tax credits, it is not practicable to determine the ULS, federal
income tax liability that would be payable if such carnings were not reinvested indefinicely.

(9) LONG-TERM DEBT

Toral debt at December 31 consisted of the following (table amounts in thousands):

2007 2006
Termt loan $ 823,745 § 388.766
Senior subordinated convertible notes 230,000 230,000
Other 4,847 208,020
Toal debt 1,058,592 1.0026,792
Less curmem portion 331,103 299,911
Loug-term delx § 727,489 $ 726,881
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In December 2007, we exercised an accordion feature under our current credit agreement. This allowed us to increase
our tertn loan balance by $300 million, thereby increasing the total credic facilicy tfram 8$1.055 bitlion to $1.335 billion.

Our principal $1.355 billion credit facility and our §230 million senior subordinated convertible notes provide substantially
all of vur daily external financing requirentents, The credit facility consists of a $955 mitlion term loan amd a $400 mil-
lion revolving loan, both maturing on December 13, 2004, The interest rate on the borrowings under the $1.353 billion
credit facilicy is calculated based upon various recognized indices plus a margin as defined in the credit agreemenr.

In 2005, the Company entered into a fixed-rate swap agreement ending on March 13, 2008 which fixes the tnrerest rate
ou $250 million of our terin loans. At December 31, 2007, the weighted-average interest rare on the variable portion of
the terut loans was 3.75% and 4.54% on the portion of the term loans vovered by the rate swiap, Qur senior subordinated
converiible notes are due in 2034, At December 31, 2007, our debt consisted of the $230 miHion in senior subordinaced
convertible notes and a $823.7 million terw loan balance. In addition, we had §4.8 million of uther debr in che form
of capital leases, several smaller facilicies that allow for borrewings or the issnance of leteers of credit in various toreign
fucations to support our non-U.S, businesses and $36.3 million of vutstanding letters of credit at December 31, 20607, We
expect that our available addiciona! barrowing capacity combined with the cash fluws expected to be generated from
existing business will be sufficient to fund normal vperating requirenents and finance some additonal sequisitions.

lo Pecember 2003, we issued through a public offering $230 million of 3.75% subordinated convertible notes due in
2034 at an original issue discount of 61L498% {the “Convertible Notes™). The Convertible Notes are subordinated in
right of pavinens and collateral o all of our existigg and fucure senior debt, Tnterest on the notes is pavable sumiannually,
beginning July 15, 2004, undil January 15, 2000, After that date, we will not pay cash tnterest an the notes prior to
maturity unless contingent cash interest becomes payable. Instead. atter January 15, 2009, interest will be recopnized at
the effective rate of 3.75% and will represent acerual of original issue discount. exchuding any contingent cash interest
that may become payable, We will pay contingent cash interest to the holders of the notes during any six-month period
commencing after Jaouary 15, 2009 if the average trading price of a note for a tive trading day incasurement period
preceding the applicable six-month period eguals 120% or more of the sum of the issue price. accrued original issue
discount and accrued cash interest, if any, for such note. The contingent cash interest payable per note in respect of
any six-month period will equal che annual rate o 10.23%. As originally issued, holders could convert their notes into
12.422 shares of our commmon stock {giving effect for the 2-for-1 stock split eifective August 26, 20035). subject w
adjustment, only (1) if the sale price of owr conmon stock reaches. or che trading price of the notes falls below., specified
thresholds, {2) if the notes are cabled for redemption, or {3) if specified corporate transactions have oecurred, Upon con-
version. we would have had the right to deliver, in Bieu of our common stock, cash or common stock or a combination
of cash and common stock. On December 6, 2004, the Company completed a consent salicitation to amend the notes
such that the Company pays the ame conversion vilue upon conversion of the notes, but changes how the conversion
value is paid. In liew of receiving exclusively shares of common stock or cash upon conversion, noteholders would reecive
cash up to the value of the accreted principal amount of the notes conversed and. at the Company’s option. any remainder
of the conversion value woutd be paid in cash or shares of commion stock. Holders may require us to purchase all ara
portion of cheir notes on January 15, 2009 at a price of $395.02 per note, on January 13, 2014 at s price of $475.66 per
note, on January 15, 2019 ava price of $372.76 per note. on January 13, 2024 ar a price of $689.68 per note. and on
January 15, 2029 ata price ol $830.47 per note, in each case plus acerued cash interest, iCuny, and reerued contingent
cash interese, if any, We may only pay the purchase price of such notes in cash and not in conmon stock, b addition, f
we experience a change in controb. each holder may require us 1o purchase for cash all or 2 portion of such holder’s notes
at a price equal to the som of the issue price plus acerued original 1ssue discount for non-tax purposes, acerued cash interest.
ifany, and acerued conringent cash interest, ifany, o the date of purchase.

As of Seprember 30, 2003, our $230 million of senjor subordinated convertible notes were reclassified from tong-term o
short-term debe as the notes became convertible on October 1, 2003 based upon the Company's conmon stock trading
above the trigger price for at least 20 trading days during che M) consecutive trading-day periods ending on September 3,
2005, 1Inaddition, deterred financing costs related to the notes of approximately 83,9 million were expensed in 2005,
These expenses were previously being amortized to the first put dare of the notes. which iy Janunary 15, 2009,
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Qur credit facility requires us to prepay the term loan and. i certain cases, reduce the commionems wnder the revolving
loan, upon the receipt of certain proceeds, including from cereain asser sales, the incurrence of certain debe, and up to 75%
of our excess cash flows unless we meet a consolidated weal leverage ratio test, We are also requiared to make guarterly
principal payments on the term loans.

The facility contains various affirmative and negative covenants which, among other things, it our ability 1o incur
new debt, prepay subordinated debt, make certain investments and acquisitions, sebl assets and grant liens, make restricred
payments {including the payment of dividends on our common stock) and capical expenditures, or change our line of
business. We alse are subject to financial covenais which require us re limic our consolidared toral keverage ratio and
to maintain a consolidated interest coverage ratio. The most restriciive covenant is the conselidated roral leverage ratio
which, as defined in the credic agreement, is limited to 3.75 during the year ended December 31 2007, deelining by
.23 cach year over che remaining term of the agreement,

At December 31, 2007, and 2006, the Company was in compliance with its restrictive covenants,

Future maturicics of long-term debt during cach of the next five years ending December 31 and chereafter were
as follows (in thousands):

2008 § 331m
00 726.6492
2000 657
21 124
2012 12
Therealter _

S1asg.592

{10) RETIREMENT AND OTHER BENEFIT PLANS

[Roper maintains four defined contribution retirement plans under the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue
Code covering substantially all U.S. employees not subject to collective bargaining agreements. Roper partially matches
employee contributions. les costs related to these plans were $10.3 million, $9.9 million and $9.3 million for 2007, 2006
and 2003, respectively.

IRoper also maintains various defined bencfit retirement plans covering cimployees of non-U.S. and certain U.S, subsidiaries
and a plan that supplements certain employees for the contribution ceiling applicable 1o the Section 401(k}) plans. The costs
and accumulated benefir obligations associated with each of these plans were not material,

(11) STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Roper Industries, Ine, 2006 Incentive Plan (2006 Plan™) is a stock-hased compensation plan used to grant incentive
stock options, nanqualified stock options, restricted stock, stock appreciation rights or equivalent instruments to the
Company's emplovees. officers, directors and consubanes. The 2006 Plan replaced the Amended and Reestated 2000
Incentive Plan {2000 Plan™}. and no additional grants will be made from the 2000 Plan or the Non-employee Director
Pian. The number of shares reserved for issuance under the 2006 plan is 3.000.000, plus the 17,000 reimaining shares that
were available to grant under the 2000 Plan ar June 28, 2006, plus any shares underlying outstanding awards under the
2000 plan that terminate or expire unexcrcised, or are cancelled, forteited or lapse for any reason subsequent to June 2K,
2006, At Decamber 31, 2007, 2 039,000 shares were available to grant.

The Company recognized stock-based compensation expemse of $20.7 million and $15.4 mitlion for the years endued
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, The total tax effect recognized in net income related to stock-based compen-
sation during 2007 and 2006 was $7.2 million and $5.4 million, respectively. The tax benefi from option exercises and
restricred stock vesting under all plans totaled approximartely $5.7 million and $11.5 million in 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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Prior to January 1, 2006, cthe Company accounted for its stock option plans under the recognition and measurement
provisions of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 23, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and relaced
Interpretations ("APB 237}, as permitted by SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”™ (“SFAS 1237),
The Company ¢lected to adopt the maditicd-prospective transition method as provided by SFAS 123(R). Under thay
transition merhed, share-based compensation cast recognized in 2007 and 2006 includes: (3) compensation expense for
all share-hased awards granted prior to. but not yet vested, as of January 1, 2006, hased on the grant-dace fair value esti-
mated in accordance with the ariginal provisions of SFAS 123, and (b} compensation expense for all share-based awards
granted subsequent to January 1, 2000, based on the grant-date fair value estimated in accordance with the provisions of
SFAS 123(R). Financial statement amounts for the prior periods presented have not been restated o reflect the fair value
method of expensing share based compensation. The following table illustrates the ¢ffects on net earnings and earnings
per share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123 to emiployed stock-based awards
under the Company’s stock option plans during 2005:

2003
Net carning, as reported (in thousamls) $133.175
Add:Total additional stock-based compensation included in net income, net of ax 2,810
Deduct:Towl additional stock-based compesation cost, net of ax {10,720
Net carnings, pro forma (in thousands) 143,256
Net earmings per share, as reported:
Basic 1.79
Diluted 1.74
Net earnings per share, pro forma:
Basic L0
Diluted 1.63

Stock Options— Stack options are typically granted at prices not less chan 100% of market value of the underlying
stock at the date of grant. Stock options rypically vest over a period of up to three to five years from the grant date and
generatly expire seven to ten years after the grant date. The Company recarded $5.1 and $3.7 million of compensation
expense relating to outscanding options during 2007 and 2006, respectively, as a component of corporate general and
administrative expenses.
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The Company estimates the fair value of its option awards using the Black-Scholes option valuation model char uses the
assumptions noted in the following table. The stock voladility for cach grant is measured using the weighted-average of
historical daily price changes of the Company's common stock over the most recent period equal to the expected life of
the grant. The expected term of options granted is derived from historical dara to estimate option exercises and employee
terninations, and represents the period of time that options granted are expected 1o be outstanding. The risk-free rate
for periods within the contractual life of che option is based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the tdme of
grant. The weighted-average faie value of options granted in 2007, 2006 and 2005 were caleulated using the following
weighted-average assumptions:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted-average fair value (§) 13.50 1314 12.21
Risk-free toterese rate (%) 4.69 467 v
Avcrage expected nption life (years) 5.02 +.31 5.96
Expected volavlity (%) 23.08 28.24 KLEY |
Expucted dividend yield (%) 0.50 0.54 .63

The following table summarizes the Company's activities with respect to its stock option plans for the year ended
December 31, 2007

Weighted-
Numberof  Average Exervise Weighted-Average Agpregae
of Shares Price I%er Share Contractual Termy  Intrinsic Value
Qutstanding at Januwary 1, 2007 3,964,000 $25.40
Granted 556,000 54.05
Exercised (815,040) 20,22
Canceled (49,000) 34.80
QOutstanding at December 31, 2007 3,656,000 30.84 4.96 $115,944,000
Exercisable at December 31, 2007 2,489,000 $§23.92 4.54 $ 96,128,000

The following table summarizes information for stock options ouwstanding at December 31, 2007

Questanding Optivns Exercisable Qptions
Average Average Remaining Averagy
Exercise Price Nuniber Excreise Price Life (Years) Number Excreise Price
$ JuT-20.00 BOR.(D0) $17.50 1.1 BOH.O0 $17.31
20,01 = 30.00 1.030,001) 2193 4.8 1,044,000 21.93
3001 =400 FALRLVY 3147 4.8 442,000 REN:Y)
#0.07 -~ 50.00 SILALLY 43.59 53 172,000 EAN{Y]
3000 - 60.00 558.0:00) 33.69 6.3 23,000 51.87
600 - 70,81 14,001} 6419 0.8 _ —_
§ 347 -70.81 3,636,000 S3LE4 3n 2,489,000 32392

At December 31, 2007, there was $9.1 million of total unrecognized compensation expense refated 10 nonvested shares
granted 1o both emplayees and directors under the Company’s share-based payment plans. That cost is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.9 years. The total incrinsic value of options exercised in 2007 and 2006
was $29.8 million and §34.2 million, respectively. Cash received from option exercises under all plans 1n 2007 and 20006
was approximately $15.3 million and 320.7 million, respeerively.
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Restricted Stock Awards—During 2007 and 2006, the Company granted 240,000 and 314,000 shares, respectively,
of restricted scock o certain employee and director participaots under the 2006 Plan. Resericred stock awards generally
vest over a period of 1o 3 vears, The weighted-average fair value of the shares granced in 2007 was $52.63 per share,
The Company recorded approximately $15.3 million and $11.3 million of compensation expense related to owtstanding
shares of restricted stock held by employees and directors during 2007 and 2006, respectively. A summary of the
Company’s nonvested shares activity for 2007 is as follows:

Number of Shares Weighted Averape Fair Value
Nonvested at January 1, 2007 657,000 §38.18
Granted 240,000 52.63
Vested (234,000) 38.80
Forfeited (3,000) 51.37
Nonvested at December 31, 2007 663,000 $43.1)

At December 31, 2007, there was $14.3 million of total unrecognized compensation expense related 1o nonvested shares
granted 1o both employees and directors under the Company’s share-based payment plans, That cost is expecred ro be
recognized over 2 weighted-average period of 1.6 vears. There were 231.000 and 177,000 shares thar vested during 2007
and 2006, respectively. Unrecognized compensation expense related to nonvested shares of restriceed stock awands is
reconded as a reduction wo additional paid-in capital in sharebolder's cquity at December 31, 2007,

Employee Stock Purchase Plan— All craployees in the US, and Canada are eligible to participare in Roper's stock purchase
plan whereby they may designate up to 1% of cligible carnings to purchase Roper’s common stock ata 10% discount to
the average closing price of its common stock at the beginning and end of a quarterly offering period. The common stock
sold to the employees may be cither creasury stock, stock purchased ou the open market, or newly issued shares. During
2007, 2006 and 2003, participans of the eniployee stock purchase plan purchased 33,000, 38,000 and 41,000 shares,
respectively, of Roper's common stock for total consideration of $1.7 million, $1.6 million and $1.3 million, respectively.
All of these shares were purchased from Roper's treasury shares. The Company recorded 250,000, $227,000 and
$0 of compensation expense relating to the stock purchase plan during 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

(12) COMMON STOCK TRANSACTIONS

On July 27, 2003, the Company declared a two-for-one split of its common stock. The split was effected in the form of

a 100% stock dividend paid on August 26, 2003 to sharcholders of recard at the end of business on August 12, 2005, Al}

historical weighted-average share and per share amounns and all references ro stock compensacion data and marker prices
of the Company’s common stack for all periods presented have been adjnsted to reflect this two-for-one stock split.

At the 2006 Sharcholder Meeting, sharcholders approved an amendment o the Restated Certificate of Incorporation,
to eliminate time phase voting and give all ouestanding shares of conunon stuck of the Company one vote on mateers
properly submitted 1o the sharcholders of the Company for their vote. Previously, Roper's restated Certificate of Incorporation
provided that each outstanding share of Roper’s conmon stock entitled the holder thereof to tive vates per share, except
that holders of omstanding shares with respeet to which there had been a change in benefivial ownership during the four
years immediately preecding the applicable record date would have been entitled to one vote per share,

On January 8, 2006, the Roper Shareholder Righes Plan expired. This plan had provided chat one Preterred Stock
Frurchase Iight (a “Right")y accompanicd cach ourstanding share of common stock. Such Rights only becanie exercis-
able, or transterable apart from the common stock, weo business days after a person or group acguires varions specified
levels of beneficial ownership,
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(13) CONTINGENCIES

IRoper, in the ordinary course of business. is the subject of, or a party to, various pending or chreatened legal actions,
including those pertaining to product Hability and employment practices. Itis vigorously contesting all liwsuits chat,
in general, are based upon claims of the kind that have been customary over the past several years. After analyzing the
Company’s contingent liabilities on a gross basis and. based upon past experience with resolution of its product liability
and employment practices claims and the limits of the primary, exeess, and wimbrella labiliry insurance coverages that
are available with respect to pending claims, management believes that adequate provision has been made to cover any
potential liability not covered by insurance, and that che ultimate linbility, if any, arising from these actions should not
have a imaterial adverse effect on the consolidated financial position. results of aperations or cash flows of Roper.

Over recent years there has been a significant inerease in cerrain U.S. states in asbestos-related litigation claims against
mmerous industrial companies. Roper or its subsidiaries have been named defendants in some such cases. No significant
resources have been required by Roper to respond to these cases and Roper believes it has valid defenses o such claims
and, if required, intends to defend them vigorously, Given the state of these ¢laims it is not possible to determine the
potential liability, if any.

Roper’s rent expense was approximately $23.4 million, $21.8 million and $17.6 million for 20007, 2006 and 2003,
respectively. Roper's future minimum Jease connmitnrents totaled $100.8 mitlion at December 31, 2008, These conmnit-
ments included $23.9 million in 2008, $19.6 million in 2000, $16.4 million in 2010, $11.5 million in 2011, $7.8 million
in 2002 and $22.0 miltion thereafter.

A summary of the Company’s warranty accrual activity for the year ended December 31, 2007 is presented below
(in thousiuds):

Halance m Additions Charged
Beginning of Year ta Consts and Expenses Deduetions Other Bakance at End of Year
§7.632 7.358 (6.991) 487 SH.ING

At December 31, 2007 the Company had outstanding surety bonds ot $201.6 willion.

(14) SEGMENT AND GEOGRAPHIC AREA INFORMATION

In 2006, Roper consolidated the number of reporting segments from five to four, reflecting the continued impleiwentation
of its market-facus serateyy to capture valie-creating opportunities around cummon customers. market orientation, sales
channels and commen cost opportunitics. Results from 2003 have been reseated to conform to the current segment
presentation. Ropers four segments are: Induserial Technology. Eaergy Systems and Controls, Scientific and Iodustrial
hnaging and RF Technology. Products included within the Industrial Technulogy segment are industrial pumps, flow
measurement and metering equipment, and industrial valves and controls, and equipment and consumables for mate-
rials analysis and industrial keak testing, The Energy Systems and Controls sepnent’s products include control systems,
cquipmient and consunables for Auid propertics testing, machinery vibration and other non-destructive inspection and
measureient prodacts and services. Our Scientific and Tndustrial laging sepment ofters high performance digital
imaging products and software, patient positioning products and software in iedical applications and handheld and
vehicle mounted computers and software. The RE Technology segment includes products and syscems related to com-
prehensive toll and tratfic systems, security and access control, mobile asser tracking and water sub-mecering and reimote
temperature monitoring applications. Roper's management struceure and internal reporting are also aligned consistent
with these four segments,

WOPFER INDUSTREES. ING | 2007 ANNUAL KLPORT 49

w




51t

There were no material transacdens becween Roper's business sepiments during 2007, 2000 and 2003, Sales between

geographic arvas are primarily of finished produve and are accounted for ar prices intended o represent third-parey prices.

Operating profic by business segment and by peographic area is defined as sales less operating costs and expenses, These
costs and expenses do not include upallocated corporare administrative expenses. lreins below income from operations
on Roper’s statenment of cartings are nocallocated to business segments,

Identifiable assets are those assets used primarily in the operations of vach bwiness segment or geographic area. Corporate
assets were principally comprised of cash, recoverable insurance claims, deferred compensation assets, unamortized
deferred financing costs and property and equipmen.

Sclected financial information by business segment for 2007, 2006 and 2005 follows (in thousands):

Scientific and

Industrial - Energy Systens Industrial RF

Technology amd Contruls Iimaging Technology Curporate Tonal
2007
Net sales §644,436 $516,120 §376,163 §565,030 § —_ $2,102,049
Operting profis 164,750 126,367 73,230 117,057 (43,050) 438,354
Total assets:
Operating assues 183,639 209,152 129,342 191,889 8,060 722,082
Intaesgible assets, net 671,806 550,798 497,072 599,912 —_ 2,319,588
Other 37.665 30,749 21,601 23,236 74,410 187,661
Total 3,229,331
Capital expenditures 9,687 6,749 4,752 #,823 96 30,107
Depreciation and other umortization 25,601 19,093 18,183 28,079 2,224 93,180
200
Net aales $544%,03 $343,699 $338.000 $46H,136 s — 8 1,700,734
Qperating prodi 128,008 90,390 72,485 K1.068 (34.934) 337,653
Total awers:
Operatiog asseis 175,426 1K4.653 FYVLR9Y 145,876 7.25K (47,112
Intangible assets. net 06HY.491 438,201 478,356 0 236 —_— 2095304
Orther 4,344 0,728 20,283 (1,949 (31.213) {1R.H13)
Total 2,823,031
Capital expenditures 11,964 10,108 3,395 6,199 290 2,153
Depreciation mnl other amortizadon 26,236 B3 16,212 Ry 2,214 B2
AKX/
Net sales § 496,000 $311.19v §249,8u8 $390,574 S —_ §$ 145373
Operating profit 14,973 Ry 662 47 .84y K546 (27.173) 204,899
Total awsets:
Orperating asscts 161,532 116,972 11554 124,376 41066 323,408
Intmgible assees, net 653,241 174,046 432733 RLIXIEY — 1.8535.077
Qiher (22457} 27833 21,07 22.562) 12,0438 16,333
Toua) 2305008
Capital expenditures 8,035 6,027 a2 7.085 1 24,762
Pepreciation and other anartization 25,044 0,293 7.410 28427 345 LMY
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Summarized data for Roper's U.S, and foreign operattans (principally in Canada. Europe and Japan} fur 2007, 2006 and
2005, based upon the country of origin of the Roper entity making the sale, were as follows:

Corporate and

(1o thousands) United States Non-U.5. Eliminations Total
2007

Sales to unafhiliated customers §1,572,660 $529.389 S ——— $2,102,049
Sales between geographic areas 90,268 165,735 (256,003) —
Net sales $1,662,928 $695,124 $(256,003) §2,102,049
Long-lived assets $ 96,589 $ 27,371 $ 29,279 $ 153,239
2006

Sales to unerfliliated custoners $1,0%.772 S 3u4962 s — § 1,700,734
Sales benween geographic areas Rf. 491 120,502 (206,993) —
Nyt sales § 13922603 $315.464 $(2006,99%) § 17007 M
Long-lived asswrs 5 9125 § 24,027 § 2321 $ 14493
2005

Sales to unaffiliazed customers S 1LOR 744 § 364 YR7 s —_— $1.4533,731
Sales berween geographic areas 52.K12 59,590 (112, 408) —
Net sales S L141.556 $424.583 S(112.40K) $1.453.73)
Long-lived aswts $ V1895 $ 21348 $ 22,082 $ 135295

Export sales from the United States during the vears ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were $3539 million,
$234 million and $232 million, respectively. In the year ended December 31, 2007, these exports were shipped primarily
to Europe (25%), Middle East {19%), Canada (13%4), China (Y96}, Japan {7%). South America (6%), rest of Asia (14%),
and other (79%).
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Sales to customers outside the United States accounted for a significant portion of Roper's revenues. Sales are atrribured
to geopraphic areas based upen the location where the product is ultimately shipped. Roper's net sales tor the yvears ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 20115 are shown below by repion, except for Canada, which is the only country in which
we have had greater than 5% of our total sales for any of the three years presented.

Induserial Energy Svsteins Scientilte and rF
(In thousands) Technology and Controls Lidlastrial Insaging Technology Total
2007
Canada 5 39,841 § 38,306 $ 6,331 $31,506 $115,984
Europe 97,394 163,640 111,614 5,073 377,721
Asia 43,873 84,925 68,72} 907 198,426
Middle East 3,722 27,171 1,381 52,669 84,943
Rest of the world 22,31 45,194 7,569 6,426 81,500
Total 5207,141 $159,236 $1953,616 §96,581 $858,574
20060
Canada § 3.5 S 19703 S 4008 $25.008 $ 843w
Euvrope w1.799 115,790 B7.422 254 287,945
Asia 39244 44,58y 63,277 517 149,631
Middle Eawt RE ) 25,573 1,114 1,348 34,835
ILest of the world 12,823 34014 5454 053 53.244
Total $171,944 $230.729 $ 164,340 $34,260 $610.27)
2005
Canada $ 31 § 2499 S 6250 SI8N12 $ 81,100
Europe 74,945 93,710 73541 340 25,083
Asia 34,840 3805 56,124 1,752 {3011
Middle East Aol 23002 974 1,399 28,985
Raest of the world 13,703 36,797 2,651 5.042 58,793
Toul S 158,141 §216,6003 $139.576 $31.054 $545,374
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(15) CONCENTRATION OF RISK

Financial instrunrents which potentially subject the Company to credit risk consist primarily of cash, cash equivalents
and trade receivables,

The Company maintains cash and cash equivalents with various major financial institutions. Cash equivalents include
investinents in comercial paper of companies wich high credit ratings, investments in maney muarket securitics and
securities backed by the ULS. Government. At times such amounts may exceed the F.DLLC. limits, The Company bmies
the mnount of credit exposure with any onc financial institution and believes that no sigiticant concentration of credit
risk vxises wirth respeet to cash investments,

Trade recvivables subject the Company to the potential for credit risk with customers. To reduce credin risk, the Company
performs ongomnyg evaluations of its custonters’ financial condition.

(16) QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth
(in thousands. except per share daw) Quarrer Quarner Chaarter Quarter
2007
Net sales $478,427 $530,636 §532,902 5560,084
Gross profit 238,148 262,395 271,779 286,073
Incoine from operations 92,851 107,956 113,738 123,809
Net earnings 51,434 61,229 65,140 72,230
Earnings from continuing operations before change
in accounting principle per common share:

Basic 0.59 0.69 0.74 0.81

Diluted 0.56 0.66 0.70 0.77
2006
Net sles $342.723 $425.310 $427.217 S 463,484
Gruss profit 2.3% 34,883 218,250 233,795
Income (o operations 67,476 83,392 87,520 Y7.265
Net carnings 37.686 48,003 MLEI4 36,731
Earnings from continuing operations before change

inaccounting principle per conunon share:
Basic (44 .55 0.58 0.05
Diluted 142 n53 0.56 0.62

The sun of dhe four quarters may not ageee with the total for the vear due ta rounding,

(17) SUBSEQUENT EVENT

O February 20, 2008 we acquired che CBORD Group, Inc., ("CBORD™), a provider of card systemss aud integrated
security solutions to higher cducation, healtheare and other markets in a transaction valued at $367 million. The resules
of CBCHUD will be reported in the RF Technology sepment.
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SCHEDULE II—CONSOLIDATED VALUATION

AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2003

Balance at

Additions Charged to

Balance at

{In thovsands) Beginuimg of Year  Cossand Expenses  Deductions Oeher End of Year
Allowanee for doubeful accounts and sales allowanees:
2007 $9,003 $4,957 $(2,429) $376  §11,907
2000 8,625 1259 (1.539) 654 4003
2005 7,834 2,003 (2.443) 625 H.025
Reserve for inventory obsolescence:
2007 §27,348 §4,649 §(5,402) $1,795 $28,3%0
2006 23,420 3,220 (3.366) 2.074 27048
2005 25.603 454 {4.920) 153 25,420

Deductions from the allowanes for doubtful accounts represented the net write-off of uncollectible acconnts receivable.
Deductions from the inventory obselescence reserve represented the disposal of obsolete items.

Other included the allowance for doubtful accounts and reserve for inventory obsolescence of acquired businesses at the
dates of acquisition, the effects of foreign currency translation adjustments for those companies whose functional cur-

rency was not the U.S. dollar, reclassifications and other.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS
ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

There have been no changes in accountants or disagrecients with accountants on accounting and financial disclosures.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

MANAGEMENT’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management 15 responsihle for establishing and maintxining adequare conrrol over fimancial reporring, as such term
is defined int Exchange Act Rules 132-15(f) and 15d-15(f}. Under the supervision and with the participation of our
management, incuding our principal executive officer and principal fimancial officer, we conducted an evaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the framework in finiernal Control—Integrared
Framewerk issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Conynission. Based on our evaluation
under the framework in Inrernal Conrrel=Diregrated Framevork, our managentent concluded that our internal control over
financial reporting was effective as of December 31, 2007, The Company's internal control over financial reporting as of
Decenber 31, 2007 has been audited by PricewaterhouseCaoopers LLI, an independent registered public accounting firm,
as stated in their report which is included herein, which expresses an unqualified opinion on the cffectiveness of the
Company's internal control over iinancial reporting as of December 31, 2007,

Management excluded JLT, 1) Instruments, Roda Deaco, Dynamic Instruments and Black Diamond from its assessment
of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, because they were acquired by the Company in
purchase business combinations during 20407, JLT, Bf Instruments, Roda Deaco, Dynamic Instruments and Black Diamond
are wholly-owned subsidiaries whose aggregate total assets and aggregare total revenues represent 4.1% and 1.7%, respec-
tively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007.

EVALUATION OF DISCLOSURE CONTROLS AN PROCEDURES

As required by SEC rules, we have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and
procedures as of the end of the period covered by this report. This evaluation was carried out under the supervision and
with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer. Based
on this evaluation, we have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective as of December 31, 2007.

Disclosure controls and procedures are our controls and other procedures designed to ensure that informarion required
to be disclosed by us it the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, sunnnarized and
reported, within the time periods speeified n the Securities and Exchange Comnnission's rules and formws, Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and procedures designed to ensure that information required
1 be disclosed by the Company in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act are accumulated and com-
municated to our management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate,
to allow timely decistons regarding required disclosure.

CHANGES IN INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

There was no change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the fourth quarter that
has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal corrol over fimancial reporting,

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

There were no disclosures of any information reguired to be filed on Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 2007 that
were not filed.
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PART III

Except as otherwise indicated, the following information required by the hastructions to Form 10-K is incorporated
herein by reference from various sections of the Roper Proxy Statement for the annual meeting of sharcholders ro be
held on June 6, 2008, as summarized below:

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS
AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

“Board of Directors;” “Section 16(1) Beneticial Ownership Weporting Compliance™; “Corporate Guvernanee:™ aud
“Board Committees and Mectings”

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

“Compensation Discussion and Analysis;™ “Exeeutive Compensation;” "Tireccar Compensation:” “Compensation
Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation™: and “Compensation Commitiee Report.”

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL
OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

“Beneficial Ownership”

SECURITIES AUTHORIZEID FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2007 regarding compensation plans (including individual
compensation arrangements) under which our equicy securities are authorized for issuance.

()
Mumber of

Securitics Remainimg

(€3] ) Available tor Future
Number of Securities i Weighted-Average Isuanee Unider Eguity

be ssucd Upon Exercis Exvreme lrice of Compemation Plam

of Quetanding Options, Ouistanding Cptions, (Excluding Securities

Plan Catepory Warrants and Kights Warrants and Wighis Reectes! in Colum (a))

Equity Compemnsation Plans Approved

by Shareholders™ 3656000 $30.84 2059000
Equity Compensation Plans Not Approved

by Sharcholders — — —
Total 3,656,100 S30R 2054, 00R)

(1) Commists wfthe 1991 Stock Cption Plan, the Amended and Resated 2000 Stack incemive Plan, the 1993 Stock Man for Non-Enplayee Hirevters (nor additional
equity 3wards may be granted under these three pla) and the 2006 lwentive Plan.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

“Review and Approval of Related Party Transactions™ and “Director Independence.”

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Fees paid to the Companys independent repistered public accounting firm are disclosed under the caprion “Ratification
of the Selection of an Independent Registered Public Accountanis.”

PART 1V

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES |

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this Annual Report.

(1} Consolidated Financial Statements: The tollowing consolidated financizl stacements are included in Parc 1),
ltem 8 of this reporr,

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2000
Cousolidated Strements of Earnings for the years ended Becember 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidared Statements of Stockholders” Equity and Comprehensive Earnings for the years ended
December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005
Notes to Consohidated Financial Statements
(2) Conselidated Valuation and Qualifying Accounts for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

(b)  Exhibin
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Exhibit No.

Description of Exhibit

{a}3.1

b)3.2
{c)3.3
(©)34

{¢)3.5
(4.2

4.3
()44

(h)4.5

(1001
(o2
(k)10.03
(104
(m)10.05
(M) 10,06
{o)10.07
(n}10.08
() 10.09

{g) 1o

{ryio.n
(N10,12
(1013
(ninad
OILAE
(v}10.16
() 16,17
(V1018
(v)10.19

(v)10.20

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation, including Forn of Certificate of Designacion,
Preferences and Rights of Series A Preferred Stock.

Amended and Restated By-Laws.
Certificate of Amemdinent, amending Restated Certificate of Incorporation.

Certificate Eliminating References to Reper Industries. Ine.s Series A Preferred Stock from che
Certificate of Encorporation of Roper Indusiries, Ine., dated November 16, 2006,

Certificate of Amendment, amending Restated Cernficate of lncorporation
Form ol Indenture for Debt Sccurities,
Form of Debt Securities (included in Exhibic 4.4).

First Supplemental indenture between Roper hirdoseries, Ine. and SunTrust Bank, dated as of
December 29, 2003,

Sccond Supplemental Indenture between Roper Industrics, Ine. and Sun Trust Bank, dated as of
December 7, 2004,

1991 Stock Option Plan, as amended. t

19493 Stock Plan for Nonemployee Directars. as amended and restared. 1
Form of Amended and Restated Indemnificacion Agreement. 1

Employee Stock Purchase Plan. }

200U Stock Incentive Plan, as amended.

Naon-Qualified Wetirement Plan, as amended.

Brian 2. Jellison Employment Agreement, dated as of November 6. 2001 1
Timothy J. Winfrey offer lecter dated May 20, 2002,

Credit Agreeinent among Roper Industries, loe. and certain lenders, dated December 29, 2003
(schedule and exhibits to this agreement have been omitted and will be furnished supplementally
UpPon request).

Amended and Restated Credic Agreement, dated as of December 29, 2003, as amended and restated
as of December 13, 2004, amonyg Roper Industrics, Ine., a5 parent borrower, the foreign subsidiary
borrowers of Roper Industries. Inc. referred to thervin, the several lenders from time 1o time parties
thereto, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Trust Company, KeyBank National Association and SunTrust
Baak. as docuentacion agents, Wachovia Bank, National Association. as syndication agent,
JeMorgan Chase Bank, NLA_, as administrative agent, and ]I, Morgan Securitivs, Tnc. and
Wachovia Capital Markets, LEC as joint bookrunners and joint lead arrangers,

Form of Exccutive Otficer Restricted Stock Award Agreement. §
Brian [3. Jellison Restricted Stock Unic Award Agrecnent. T

Otfer letter for John Humphrey. dated March 31, 2006, ¢

Roper Induseries, Ine, 2006 Incentive Plan, 1

Amendment to the Roper Industries, Inc. Incentive Man, §

Form of [Restricted Stock Agreement for Emplovee Directors.
Forn of Restricted Stock Agreement for Non-Empluyee Directors, £
Form of Restricted Stack Agreenent for Employes. T

Form of Incentive Stock Option Agreement. §

Furm of Non-Suatutory Stock Option Agreement,
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(wW)10.21

211

1~

A

d (] [
LB - :
— (2] —

S
1~
2

Director Compensation Plan.

List of Subsidiaries. Aled herewich.

Consent of [ndependent Registered Public Accounting Firmi, filed herewich,
1ule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Cerrification of Chicf Executive Qfficer. filed herewich,
Rule 13a-14{a}/13d-14(a) Certification of Chicf Financial Officer, filed herewith,
Section 1350 Certification of Chicf Exeeutive Gfficer, filed herewith,

Scetion 1350 Certification of Chief Financial Officer, filed herewidh,

(2) Incorpurarsit herein by seference o Exhibit 3,1 to the Roper lndustries, Ine. Quarterly Keporton Form 120 filed March 17, 2003 {tile nn. 1-12273).

{h
{c
IC}
(T

2 RS Z

Incorpurated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.2 w the Woper Industries. loe. Quarterly Report on Form 10-0Q fled Seprenibver 13, 2000 (file no, 1-12273),
Incorporatell herein by reference ta Exhibit 10,1 o the Roper Industzies, tne, Quarterty Repore on Banm 0= filed Augast %, 260 (tile no. 1212273}
Tncorporated herein by eeterence to Exbibit 3.) 1o the Roper halusries, Tne, Current Report on Form K=K tiled Novewber 17, 20 (file oo, 112273).

Incorporated herein by reference e Exhibic L) o the Roper liedustries, Ine. Cruarsedy Beportan Form B-CHiled on Auguse ®, 2007 (fle no, 1-12273),

() Incorporated herein by eefesenee to Bshibit 4,2 e Raper Induseries, Ine. Pre-Eifective Ameadmen Nu. 1o she Registration Stacement on Form 5-3 filed
November 28, 2003 ((ile no. A33-110491),

() Incorporated herein by reference ta Exhibit 4.1 to the Roper fiduseries, Ine, Current Report on Form B=K filed January 13, 2004 (tile no. 1212273},

{h;

£

Incorporaied herein by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Roper Inducries, lie. Current eport on Form K=K filed Decetnber 7. 2004 (fle no, 1-12273).

{1 Incorporaied herein by eeferenee to Exhibit 10.02 to the Roper Indusieies, Tne, Annual Report on Formn =K filed linuary 21, 1998 (file 00, 1-12373),

U

lncorpuratedd herein by reference to Exhibic 10. 210 the Woper Industries, Ine. Quarnierly Report an Furm 10-C filed June 16, 20605 {file no. 1-12273).

(k) Invorporsied hereio by eeference i Exhibis 10,04 so the Ruper Tndiustries, 1ac, Quarterly Repurt an Forng 10-03 iled Angios 311999 (e no, 1-12273).

() Incorporated hercin by reference to Exhibis 11014 to the Roper lndoseries, Inc, Quarterly Wepore on Form 1020 filed June 12, 2000 (1ile no. 1-12273},

{m} tncorporated heecin by reference to Annes 1310 the Roper Induseries, dne, Definitive Proxy Sttemem dated Fehroary 7, 2003 (bl no. 1-12273),

(1) Incorporased herein by referenve o Bahibits 10416 and 1040 to the Roper Industries. Ine, Anntal Repoacon Form H-K /A filed Nevember 3. 2003 (sile i, 3212273},

(o) tacorparaied herein by reference i Liahibits 10,07 and 10.0% (e che Roper Indusrics, Luc. Anowal Report an Form Hi-K filed Jaimery 22, 2002 (lile no. 1-12273).

(p

Incorporated heeein by refereaice to Exhibit 11111 to the Roper Indostries, Iie, Anpual Reporc o Farm 10-K filed March 15, 2004 {file no. 1-12273).

(g} Incorporated herein by refercince to Exhubit 10,1 1o the Raper Induaries, Ine. Current Report on furm R-K 1ted December 13, 2004 (iide po. 1-12273).

(1) Incarporated herein by reterence to Exhibit 99,1 and 9.2 1a the Roper tndustriew. lnc. Current Repore on Farm 8K ftled December 3, 2004 (file 0o, 1-12273).

(s} Incorporated herein by refereace to Exhibit 10,1 1o the Roper Industries, Inc, Quarterly Report on Form 1-Q fled Augun Y, 2006 (Ble no. 1-12273)

(1) Invorporated herein by reterence to Annex B olthe Roper lodosteics, Bae. Detinitive Proxy Stacment on Schedule HA filed Moy 1, 2006 (e no. 1-12273)

(1) Mncorporated herein by eeserence wo Exhibit M0 1 o the Roper Induaries, Ine. Quartetly Repare on Form W= filed November 9. 2000 (file no, 1-12273)

{(v) Incorporated berein by refercace 1o Exhibite 1000, 10,2, $0.3, 104 and 105 0 the Roper ldustries, Ine. Curreor Report an Farm 8-K filed Decomber 6. 2006

file nu. 1-12273).

(w} Incarporated berein by reteeence to Exhitit 10.21 o the Weper Indusieies, Ine, Annaal Reporun Form t0-K tled March 1. 2007 (file 1w, 1-12273),

1 Managemcm cortract of vompesatary plan or areangement.
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ROPER INDUSTRIES, INC.

(Registrant)

By: /S/ BRIAN D, JELLISON

Brian D. jellison President and Chief Executive Officer February 29, 2008

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this Report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of Roper and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/5/ BRIAN D. JELLISON

Brian D. Jellison President, Chief Executive Officer and Eebruary 29, 2008
Chairman of the Board of Directors
{Principal Executive Officer)

/S5/JOHN HUMPHREY

John Humphrey Vice President., Chief Financial Officer February 29, 2008
{Principal Financial Officer)

/5/ PAUL ]. SONI

Paul . Somi Vice President and Controller February 29, 2008
(Principal Accounting Officer)

/S8/ W. LAWRENCE BANKS

W. Lawrence Banks Director February 29, 2008

/S/ DAVID W. DEVONSHIRE

David W. Devonshire Director February 29, 2008

/S/DONALD G. CALDER

Donald G. Calder Director February 29, 2008

/8/ JOHN F. FORT, 11

John F. Fort, H1 Director February 29, 2008

/S/ ROBERT D. JOHNSON

Robert I. Johnson Director February 29, 2008

/S/ WILBUR |J. PREZZANG

Wilbur J. Prezzano Director February 29, 2008

/5/ RICHARD F. WALLMAN

Richard F. Wallman Director February 29, 2008

/S/ CHRISTOPHER WRIGHT

Christopher Wright Director Eebruary 29, 2008
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EXHIBIT 31.1

I, Brian D. Jellison, certify that:
1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Roper Industries, lnc.;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made,
not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly
present in afl material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and
for, the periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and 1 are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure contrals and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f}) for the regisirant and have:

a)  Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material informatcion relating to the registrant, including its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entides, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

¢} Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reperting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter {(the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has macerially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internat control
over financial reporting; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors

{or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a)  All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal contrel over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize
and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves managermnent or other employees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting.

Date: February 29, 2008 /s/ Brian D Jellison

Brian D. Jellison

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.2

I John Humphrey. certify thae:

. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forin 10-K of Roper Industrics, Inc.:

2. Based on my knowledge. this report does ot contain any untrue starement of a material fact or omit to state a
marerial fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under shich such statements
were made, not misleading with respece to the period covered by this report:

3. Based on my knowledge, the inancial statements, and other financial information included in this repore, fairly
present in all iaterial respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash ows of the registrant as of,
and for, the periods presented in this report:

4. The cegistrant’s ather certifying ofticer and ) are responsible for cstablishing and maintaining disclosure controls
and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 15d-15(¢})) and ineernal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(F) and 15d-15(0} for the registrant and have:

a)  Designed such disclosure controls aml proceduses, or caused such disclosure contrals and procedures to be
designed under our supervision. to ensure that materiab information relating to the regiserant, including its
consolidated subsidiarics, is made known to us by others within those encities, particularly during the period
in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting. or caused such internal control over financial reporting
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial scatements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered
by this report based on such evaluarion: and

d)  Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred
during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual
report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internat control
over financial reporeing; and

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control
over fimancial reporting, to the registrant’s suditors and che audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors
(or persuns performing the cquivalent functions):

a)  Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the regiserane’s ability to record. process, suninarize
and report financial information: and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or ather eimployees who have a significant role
in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting,

Date: February 29, 2008 /5/ John Humphrey

John Humphrey

Vice President.

Chiet Financial Officer
{Principal Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TQO SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2012

In connection with the Annuat Reparcof Roper Industries, Inc. (the “Company™} on Form IN-K for the period ending
December 31, 2007, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereol (the “Report™), 1. Brizn
12. Jellison, Chicl Exceutive Officer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 US.C. 1330, as adopred pursuant ro Secrion
9006 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 1o the best of my knowledye:

1. The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended: and

)

The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and
resulrs of operations of the Company.

This certificate is being made for the exchsive purpose of compliance by the Chiclf Exceutive Officer of the Company
with the requirements of Section Y16 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Ace of 2002, and may not be disclosed, diseributed or used
by any person or for any reason ather than specifically required by law.

Date: February 29, 2008 /54 Brian D. Jellison

Brian D, Jellison

Chairman of the Board, President and
Chief Executive Officer

(Principal Executive Qfficer)
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EXHIBIT 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1330. AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TQ SECTION 906
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Roper Induseries, Ing. {the “Company ™) on Form 10-K for the period ending
December 31, 2007, as filed with the Seeurities sid Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the "Report™). 1. John
Humphrey. Chief Financial OQtticer of the Company certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350, as adopted pursunant to Section
906 of the Sarbanes-Qxley Act of 2002, to the best of my knowledge:

. The Report fully complics with the requicements of section 13(a) or 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended: and

12

The information contained in the Report fairly presears, in all material respects, the financial condition and
results of operations of the Company.

This certificate is being made for the exclusive purpose of compliance by the Chiet Financial Offticer of the Company

with the requirements of Section Y06 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, and may not be disclosed. distributed or used
by any persoit of for any reason other than specifically required by law.

Date: February 29, 2008 /s/ John Humphrey

John Humphrey

Vice President,

Chicef Financial Ofticer
(Principal Financial Officer)

04 ROPER INDUSTRIES, ING | 307 ANNUGAL REFPORT

L




TR

(TN

\

14
ATTYTIRSL]

ANV SN L L L

AhRAAR LAY

%
VAl

A
NN

AaatRERLARS s
\ \‘\‘\\‘\\_\\‘\\

AW
-\

(ALY

P EWCIY
& ..,°._’° L .




Ay

0 0, =

a0 (P Prrlserny Eag

Raper Indinaris, los.
Swie 30D

o

O B L

[END.




